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CHAN MAY PORT SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence - Freedom — Happiness

No.: 01/NQ-DHDCD Hue, dated June 30th, 2025

| RESOLUTION
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
CHAN MAY PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated June 17,

2020;
Pursuant to the Charter of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company;
Pursuant to the Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
2025 of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company dated June 30, 2025;

RESOLVES::

Article 1. Approval of Report No. 136/BC-CM dated April 15, 2025 on
2024 business performance and 2025 business plan, with the following key targets
for 2025:

- Bulk cargo throughput: 5,600,000 tons

- Container throughput: 11,080 TEU

- Total revenue: VND 386,200 million
- Total expenses: VND 360,849 million
- Profit before tax: VND 25,351 million
- Profit after tax: VND 20,281 million
- State budget contribution: ~VND 8,360 million

- Total workforce: 347 employees

-Total salary fund (including Executive Board and employees): VND
61,702 million

- Average salary: VND 14.566 million/employee/month

- Average income: VND 16.566 million/employee/month

Article 2. Approval of the 2024 audited financial statements dated February
15,:2025.

Article 3. Approval of Report No. 20/BC-HPQT dated April 15, 2025
by the Board of Directors on the management and supervision activities in
2024 and the operational plan for 2025.

Article 4. Approval of Report No. 05/BC-BKS dated April 2, 2025 by the
Supervisory Board on the supervisory activities in 2024.
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Article 5. Approval of Proposal No. 21/TTr-HPQT dated April 15, 2025 on
the 2025 investment plan with the following details:

(Unit: million VND)

- 2025 Plan Capital | Note
Project
Implementation| Disbursement
Upgrading the fire prevention and O
1 | fighting system at Berth No. 1 — 5,000 5,000 capital
Chan May Port P
Maintenance and repair of Berth No. Own
. 1in 2025 2I000 20D capital
Construction of transformer station O
3 | at Berth No. 1 for production and 3,300 3,300 ———"
business operations P
Periodic inspection and assessment Ohii
4 | of infrastructure safety at Berth No. 1 1,000 1,000 Sy
— Chan May Port P
s Procurement of vacuum truck (street 1,400 1,400 Ov.vn
sweeper) capital
Total 30.700 30,700

Article 6. Approval of the Submission No. 22/TTr-HDQT dated April 15,
2025, by the Board of Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company
regarding the finalization of the 2024 salary and remuneration fund, and the
2025 salary and remuneration plan for the Board of Directors, Supervisory
Board, and Executive Board of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company,
specifically as follows:

1. Finalization of the 2024 salary and remuneration fund for the
Board of Directors, Supervisory Board, and Executive Board

1.1. The total salary fund irn 2024 for the Board of Directors, Executive
Board, and Head of the Supervisory Board is VND 3,919 million.

This is based on Decree No. 53/2016/ND-CP dated June 13, 2016, of the
Government on regulations for labor, salary, remuneration, and bonuses
applicable to enterprises with state capital dominance, and Circular No.
28/2016/TT-BLDTBXH dated September 1, 2016, issued by the Ministry of
Labor, Invalids and Social Affairs providing guidance on the implementation of
Decree No. 53/2016/ND-CP.

1.2. Total remuneration for members of the Board of Directors: For 3
part-time members of the Board of Directors, the total remuneration is VND
108,000,000.

1.3. Total remuneration for the Supervisory Board: For 1 part-time
member of the Supervisory Board, the total remuneration is VND 24,000,000.
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2. 2025 salary and remuneration plan for the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Board

2.1. The total salary fund for the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board
in 2025 shall continue to comply with Decree No. 44/2025/ND-CP dated February
28, 2025, of the Government on the management of labor, salaries, remuneration,
and bonuses in state-owned enterprises.

2.2. The remuneration plan for the Board of Directors and Supervisory
Board of the Company in 2025 shall be implemented as follows:

No. Position Remuneration
1 | Chairman of the Board of Directors Not entitled to remuneration
2 | Fuli-time Member of the Board of Directors Not entitled to remuneration
3 Part-tirpe Member of the Board of Directors VND 3,000,000 per person
(including concurrent members) per month
4 | Head of the Supervisory Board Not entitled to remuneration
5 | Full-time Member of the Supervisory Board Not entitled to remuneration
6 | Part-time Member of the Supervisory Board gijﬁ?ﬁo’ooo pet person

- The remuneration shall be paid at the end of each quarter.

Article 7. Approval of the Proposal No. 23/TTr-HDPQT dated April 15, 2025
of the Board of Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company regarding the
profit distribution plan, appropriation of funds, and dividend payment for the year
2024, with the following specific contents:

No. Item Rate Amount (VND)
1 Charter capital - 324,054,150,000
2 Profit before tax - 28,490,799,950
3 Corporate income tax - 2,930,560,361
4 Profit after tax - 25,560,239,589
5 Accumulated losses from previous years - 16,757,958,762
5 aﬁ;gggr?:gl:zble for dividend distribution and fund B 8.802.280.827

6.1 D;felfg;‘r’ggﬁoﬁng’ fhe Trrwennent And 20.00% 1,760,456,165

6.2 | — Appropriation to the Bonus Fund 5.00% 440,114,041

6.3 | — Appropriation to the Welfare Fund 15.00% 1,320,342,124

— Bonus payment to the Board of Directors,
6.4 | Supervisory Board, Executive Board, and 5.00% 440,114,041

Secretariat
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6.5 | — Dividend payment 55.00% 4,841,254,455

+ Dividend payout ratio 1.49%

Article 8. Approval of Proposal No. 24/TTr-BOD dated April 15, 2025,
by the Board of Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company regarding the
authorization for the Board of Directors to act on behalf of the General Meeting
of Shareholders in deciding certain matters under the authority of the General
Meeting of Shareholders, specifically as follows:

8.1. Authorization for the Board of Directors to carry out the following
tasks:

a) Authorize the Board of Directors to implement the resolutions passed
by the General Meeting of Shareholders (including dividend payment,
implementation of procedures, coordination with third parties or competent State
management agencies to achieve the approved objectives and plans in
accordance with the law).

b) Authorize the Board of Directors to select an independent auditing firm
that meets the legal qualifications and standards to audit the Company’s semi-
annual and annual financial statements for the year 2025.

8.2. Authorization duration: From the date this proposal is approved
until a replacement resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders is issued.

Article 9. Approval of Proposal No. 25/TTr-BOD dated April 15, 2025,
by the Board of Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company regarding the
business plan for the 20262030 period (as attached to this Resolution).

(Enclosed: Regulations on the operation of the Board of Directors of
Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.)

Article 10. Approval of Proposal No. 40/TTr-BOD dated June 6, 2025, by
the Board of Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company on the handling
of irrecoverable debt owed by bankrupt enterprises in accordance with the
court’s decision, specifically as follows:

10.1. Approval to write off the receivable from Vinashin Ocean Shipping
One Member Limited Liability Company (Vinashinlines), with a total amount of
VND 2,169,195,941, due to the company being declared bankrupt and no longer
having the ability to settle the debt.

10.2. Corresponding reversal of the previously established provision for
doubtful debts, without affecting the current period’s expenses.

10.3. Authorization for the Board of Directors/Executive Board to carry
out the necessary accounting, tax procedures, and disclosures (if any) in
accordance with current regulations.
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Article 11. It is unanimously agreed that the following individuals shall
continue to hold their current positions as members of the Board of Directors
and the Supervisory Board of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company until new
personnel are appointed to replace them, specifically:

11.1. Board of Directors

1. Mr. Ba Hoa Duong — Continues to serve as Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.

2. Mr. Van Toan Huynh — Continues to serve as Member of the Board of
Directors cum Chief Executive Officer of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.

3. Mr. Tien Dat Nguyen— Continues to serve as Member of the Board of
Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.

4, Mr. Van Phong Tran — Continues to serve as Full-time Member of the
Board of Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.

5. Ms. Hoang Thi Ho — Continues to serve as Member of the Board of
Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.

11.2. Supervisory Board

1. Mr. Tuan Anh Phan — Continues to serve as Head of the Supervisory
Board of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.

2. Mr. Cong Dinh Nguyen — Continues to serve as Member of the
Supervisory Board of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.

3. Mr. Quang Vu Doan — Continues to serve as Member of the
Supervisory Board of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.

Article 12. This Resolution was unanimously approved by the 2025
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Chan May Port Joint Stock
Company and shall take effect from the date of signing.

The General Meeting of Shareholders assigns the Board of Directors
and the Supervisory Board to organize and implement the contents of this
Resolution of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Chan
May Port Joint Stock Company./.

Recipients: ’k On behalf of the General Meeting of Shareholders,
-All shareholders of CMP; CHAIRMAN QETHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
-BoD, ;308, and Executive

Board;

-Relevant authorities and
organizations;
-Information disclosure;
-Archives:

+ Document Control

Administration,
+ Secretary to the BoD ' Ba Hoa Duong




CHAN MAY PORT SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence - Freedom — Happiness

Hue, June 30, 2025

MINUTES
OF THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
CHAN MAY PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

I. COMPANY INFORMATION
Company Name: Chan May Port Joint Stock Company

Head Office Address: Binh An Hamlet, Loc Vinh Commune, Phu Loc
District, Hue City

Hue Department of Planning and Investment on November 28, 2007, and
amended for the 11th time on January 6, 2025

Charter Capital: VND 324,054,150,000 (Three hundred twenty-four
billion, fifty-four million, one hundred fifty thousand dong exactly)

II. TIME, LOCATION & ATTENDANCE

Time: Convened at 13:30, Monday, June 30, 2025

Venue: Head Office of Chan May Port JSC — Binh An Hamlet, Loc Vinh
Commune, Phu Loc District, Hue City

Attendees::
- Members of the Board of Directors
- Members of the Supervisory Board

- The Executive Board

- Shareholders of Chan May Port JSC.

- Guests:

+ Mr. Manh Ha Tran, Acting Chief Excutive Officer of Shipbuilding
Industry Corporation;

+ Mr. Minh Cuong Do, Member of the Members’ Council of Shipbuilding

Industry Corporation;
+ Mr. Tien Dat Nguyen, Deputy Chief Excutive Officer of Shipbuilding

Industry Corporation
III. MEETING PROCEDURES

1. Verification of Shareholder Eligibility: Head of the Shareholder
Eligibility Verification Committee, presented the eligibility report.
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- Total shareholders represented: 257 (including 4 legal entity
shareholders)

- Attendees: 45 persons;

- Representing 32,163,495 ordinary shares;

- Accounting for: 99.25 % of total voting shares (> 51%).

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH13 dated June 17, 2020 and
the Company Charter, the meeting was declared valid and duly convened.

Shareholders or their authorized representatives present have the right to vote
according to their shareholding or authorization.

2. Election and Approval of the Presidium, Secretariat, and Vote Counting
Committee:

- Presidium:

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH13 dated June 17,
2020, Mr. Ba Hoa Duong, Chairman of the Board of Directors, shall act as the
de facto Chairperson of the General Meeting. However, in order to facilitate
optimal management of the Meeting and to ensure collective leadership, the
Chairperson nominated the following individuals to join the Presidium:

- Mr. Van Toan Huynh — Member of the Board of Directors cum Chief
Excutive Officer of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company;

- Mr. Chi Phai Le — Deputy Chief Excutive Officer of Chan May Port
Joint Stock Company.

The General Meeting unanimously approved the nomination with 100%
of votes in favor.

- Composition of the Secretariat.:

Pursuant to the Charter of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company, the
Chairperson nominated the following two members to serve in the Secretariat:

- Mr. Van Tien Le— Deputy Head of the Organization, Labor and Salary
Department;

- Mr. Quang Viet Truong— Deputy Head of the Finance-Labor—Salary
Department.

The General Meeting unanimously approved the nomination with 100%
of votes in favor.

- Composition of the Vote Counting Committee:

The Chairperson nominated the following five members to form the Vote
Counting Committee:

- Mr. Trung Chinh Hoang — Head of the Administration Department — Head
of Committee;

- Mr. Khanh Toan Ngo— Head of the Finance and Accounting Department —
Member;
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- Ms. Thi Ni Na Le— Head of the Finance—Labor—Salary Department —
Member;
- M. Thi Thanh Loan Le — Staff of the Business Department — Member;

- Mr. Quoc Khanh Phan — Staff of the Finance—Labor—Salary Department —
Member.

The General Meeting unanimously approved the nomination with 100%
of votes in favor.

IV. AGENDA OF THE MEETING

1. Approval of the Meeting Agenda and the Regulations for
Organizing the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Chan May
Port Joint Stock Company

1.1 Approval of the Meeting Agenda

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%o;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

1.2 Approval of the Regulations for Organizing the Meeting

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

c¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%o;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

2. Reports and Proposals Presented at the Meeting

2.1. Mr. Van Toan Huynh — Member of the Board of Directors cum Chief
Excutive Officer of the Company — presented Report No. 136/BC-CM dated
April 15, 2025 on the business performance in 2024 and the business plan for
2025, with key targets for 2025 as follows:

- Bulk cargo throughput: 5,600,000 tons;

- Container throughput: 11,080 TEUs;

- Total revenue: VND 386,200 million;
- Total expenses: VND 360,849 million;
- Profit before tax: VND 25,351 million;
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- Profit after tax: VND 20,281 million;
- Payment to state budget: ~ VND 8,360 million;

- Total number of employees: 347 persons;

- Total wage fund: VND 61,702 million (including the
Executive Board and employees);

- Average salary: VND 14.566 million/person/month;

- Average income: VND 16.566 million/person/month.

2.2. Mr. Khanh Toan Ngo — Chief Accountant of the Company —
presented the audited Financial Statements for the year 2024 dated February 15,
2025 of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.

2.3. Mr. Ba Hoa Duong— Chairman of the Board of Directors — presented
Report No. 20/BC-HPQT dated April 15, 2025 by the Board of Directors of
Chan May Port Joint Stock Company on the management, direction, and
supervision activities of the Board in 2024 and its activity plan for 2025.

2.4. Mr. Tuan Anh Phan— Head of the Supervisory Board — presented
Report No. 05/BC-BKS dated April 2, 2025 by the Supervisory Board of Chan
May Port Joint Stock Company on its supervisory activities in 2024,

2.5. Mr. Chi Phai Le— Deputy Chief Excutive Officer of the Company —
on behalf of the Presidium, presented the following proposals to the Meeting:

- Proposal No. 21/TTr-HPQT dated April 15, 2025 of the Board of
Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company regarding the investment plan
for 2025;

- Proposal No. 22/TTr-HPQT dated April 15, 2025 of the Board of
Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company regarding the finalization of
the 2024 salary and remuneration fund, and the proposed salary and
remuneration fund for 2025 for the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board, and
Executive Board of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company;

- Proposal No. 23/TTr-HPQT dated April 15, 2025 of the Board of
Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company regarding the approval of the
profit distribution plan, appropriation of funds, and dividend payment for 2024;

- Proposal No. 24/TTr-HPQT dated April 15, 2025 of the Board of
Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company on authorizing the Board of
Directors to make decisions on certain matters on behalf of the General Meeting
of Shareholders;

- Proposal No. 25/TTr-HPQT dated April 15, 2025 of the Board of
Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company regarding the business plan
for the 2026-2030 period,;
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- Proposal No. 40/TTr-BOD dated June 6, 2025, by the Board of Directors
of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company on the handling of irrecoverable debt
owed by bankrupt enterprises in accordance with the court’s decision.

3. Discussion Session of the General Meeting Regarding Reports and
Proposals, and Responses to Shareholder Recommendations: None

4 Voting on the Resolutions of the General Meeting

4.1. Approval of Report No. 136/BC-CM dated April 15, 2025, on the
business performance in 2024 and the business plan for 2025, presented by Mr.
Van Toan Huynh — Member of the Board of Directors cum Chief Excutive Officer

of the Company.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;
d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

4.2. Approval of the audited financial statements for the year 2024,
audited on February 15, 2025, of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company,
presented by Mr. Khanh Toan Ngo — Chief Accountant of the Company.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%o;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

4.3. Approval of Report No. 20/BC-HPQT dated April 15, 2025, of the
Board of Directors on the management, direction, and supervision activities of
the Board of Directors in 2024 and the activity plan for 2025, presented by Mr.
Ba Hoa Duong — Chairman of the Board of Directors.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;
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d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

4.4. Approval of Report No. 05/BC-BKS dated April 2, 2025, of the
Supervisory Board on supervision activities in 2024, presented by Mr. Tuan Anh
Phan — Head of the Supervisory Board.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

4.5. Approval of Proposal No. 21/TTr-HPQT dated April 15, 2025, of
the Board of Directors on the 2025 investment plan.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

4.6. Approval of Proposal No. 22/TTr-HPQT dated April 15, 2025, of the
Board of Directors on the finalization of the 2024 salary and remuneration fund
and the 2025 salary and remuneration plan for the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, and the Executive Board.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

4.7. Approval of Proposal No. 23/TTr-HPQT dated April 15, 2025, of the
Board of Directors on the profit distribution plan, allocation to funds, and
dividend payment for the year 2024.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;
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b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

4.8. Approval of Proposal No. 24/TTr-HPQT dated April 15, 2025, of the
Board of Directors on authorizing the Board of Directors to make certain
decisions on behalf of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

4.9. Approval of the Board of Directors' Submission No. 25/TTr-HPQT
dated April 15, 2025 regarding the business plan for the 20262030 period.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

c) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

4.10. Approval of Proposal No. 40/TTr-BOD dated June 6, 2025, by the
Board of Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company on the handling of
irrecoverable debt owed by bankrupt enterprises in accordance with the court’s
decision.

- Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%o;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

5. Personnel of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board

Mr. Chi Phai Le announced Resolution No. 83/NQ-CNT dated June 27,
2025, issued by the Shipbuilding Industry Corporation (SBIC), which states in
Section 7 of the Appendix that:
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At the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the capital
representative shall vote in favor of allowing the current members of the Board
of Directors and the Supervisory Board for the 2020-2025 term to continue
exercising their rights, duties, and responsibilities until new personnel are
appointed. Specifically:

5.1. Members of the Board of Directors:

1. Mr. BaHoaDuong  — Chairman of the Board of Directors.

2 Mr. Van Toan Huynh — Member of the Board of Directors cum Chief
Excutive Officer.

3. Mr. Tien Dat Nguyen — Member of the Board of Directors.

4, Mr. Van Phong Tran — Full-time Member of the Board of Directors.

5.Ms. Hoang Thi Ho  — Member of the Board of Directors.

5.2. Members of the Supervisory Board include:

1. Mr. Tuan Anh Phan - Head of the Supervisory Board.

2. Mr. Cong Dinh Nguyen — Member of the Supervisory Board.
3. Mr. Quang VuDoan — Member of the Supervisory Board.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

6. Remarks by the Representative of Shipbuilding Industry
Corporation (Majority Shareholder)

The General Meeting listened to the address delivered by Mr. Manh Ha
Tran — Acting Chief Executive Officer of the Shipbuilding Industry Corporation
(SBIC).

The Acting Chief Executive Officer acknowledged and highly appreciated
the Company’s business performance in 2024.

The Acting General Director of the Corporation made the following
recommendations:

- Accelerate investment procedures.

- Invest in equipment to improve labor productivity.

- Promote internal solidarity and unity.

- Formulate specific solutions to accomplish the business and

production plan.
P A

- Increase employee income.
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7. Approval of the Minutes of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company

The Minutes were recorded in full and accurately by the Secretariat of the
General Meeting. Mr. Truong Quang Viet, on behalf of the Secretariat, read out
the full text of the Minutes of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company.

Voting results:

a) Total number of shares represented at the Meeting: 32,163,495
ordinary shares;

b) Number of votes in favor: 45 votes, equivalent to 32,163,495 shares,
accounting for 100%;

¢) Number of votes against: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%;

d) Number of abstentions: 0 votes, equivalent to 0 shares, accounting for 0%.

The Minutes of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders of Chan
May Port Joint Stock Company were approved by the General Meeting at 17:20
on Monday, June 30, 2025, and shall serve as the basis for issuing the Resolution
of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Chan May Port Joint
Stock Company.

The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Chan May Port Joint
Stock Company concluded at 17:30 on the same day.

7/ CONG TY
cOPHAN N

Chairman of the Board of
Directors
Ba Hoa Duong
SECRETARIAT
l/rj/’ _/%Q
"

Truong Quang Viet Le Van Tien



CHAN MAY PORT SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence - Freedom — Happiness

No.: 136/BC-CM Hue City, 15™ April, 2025

REPORT ON BUSINESS RESULTS IN 2024
AND BUSINESS PLAN IN 2025

To: Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025.

I. BUSINESS RESULTS IN 2024

1. General Situation

In 2024, the global economy faced numerous challenges and risks due to
geopolitical conflicts and tensions in some regions. However, the seaport

exploitation industry maintained good growth. Cargo traffic through Chan May o!

Port grew strongly, driven by market demand and efficient operational
organization, along with optimal utilization of existing infrastructure,
equipment, and human resources.

Favorable factors supporting port operations included dry weather, which
ensured continuous cargo handling and guaranteed loading and unloading
productivity. Additionally, there was strong growth in the demand for wood
chips and coal. Passenger ship services also recovered quickly. Increased
revenue and profits beyond the plan were generated from value-added services
at the yard, and Resolutions No. 18 and No. 25, which pilot support policies for
shipping lines opening container routes and for entities transporting
containerized goods to and from Chan May Port, were extended.

However, the Company also encountered difficulties and obstacles in its
operations, such as increased competition in the region, limited warehouse and
yard infrastructure, and equipment. Ensuring environmental compliance was
challenging when handling bulk goods. The dredging of Berth No. 1 had not yet
commenced due to complex and prolonged environmental impact assessment
(EIA) procedures, which limited the ability to receive large vessels, reduced
economic efficiency for customers, and decreased the Port's flexibility.

For container services, difficulties included slower-than-expected growth
of cargo in the Central region and an imbalance between export and import
goods. Local logistics infrastructure was not synchronized and lacked a system
of logistics centers. Limitations in warehouses and yards, and a shortage of land
for building additional container yards, meant that the Port's container handling
capacity remained too low, failing to meet the minimum requirements of
shipping lines, which significantly hampered attracting container shipping lines..

2. Business Results in 2024
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2.1 Business Results

Actual .
: Resultin | Plan for . Comparison
No. t
0 Items Unit 2023 2024 Rs;(;l;; in (%)
1 2 3 3/1 32
1 Loading and unloading
volume
+ Bulk cargo, related services Tons 3,956,537| 4,700,000 | 5,394,231| 136.3% | 114.8%
+ Container cargo TEU 7,385 23,760 8,395| 113.7% | 35.3%
2 | Total Vessel Calls Turn 614 2 701| 114.2% -
Cargo vessel calls Turn 525 : 595| 113.3% -
Container vessel calls Turn 65 . 66| 101.5% -
Cruise ship calls Turn 24 ] 40| 166.7% .
3 | Pax and Crew Person 51,512 ] 90,960 176.6% -
4 E’:ﬁ:ﬂ?""““e and Other  hyion VND| 220583 | 276400 | 384742 | 167.6% | 139.2%
Revenue from business and Million o o
4.1 o, o i 227,424 276,400 | 383208 | 168.5% | 138.6%
+ =
Gafc;e““e from bulicand ather “\Eﬂr‘g“ 150,926 | 180367 | 223,620 | 1482% | 124.0%
+ Revenue from container iy 8,185 31201 | 11289 | 137.9% | 36.1%
+ Revenue from cruise ships I\%n 9,827 9,000 19,876 | 202.3% | 220.8%
+ Revenue from other services 58,486 55,742 128,423 | 219.6% | 230.4%
4.2 | Financial Revenue e 2,136 § 1,533 | 71.8% :
4.3 | Other Revenue N\I;]JNi]gn 23 0 1 4.3% -
5 | Total Expenses %" 236,971 275,033 | 353280 | 149.1% | 128.0%
Expenses from commercial and | Million o i
51 servioe aolivities VND 184,511 213,865 293,151 | 158.9% | 137.1%
5.2 2;:2:22 AbRpn Milion | 3s957| 43224 | 45930 | 127.7% | 1063%
5.3 | Financial expenses 1\!311.171]():11 18,993 18,844 14,099 | 742% | 74.8%
5.4 | Other expenses : VND g 35 0 100 | 285.7% -
Million 85,69 o
6 | Profit Before Tax o -7,388 467 28,491 | -385.6% |6100.9%
Million o
7 | Payment to State Budget VND 913 500 3,863 | 423.1% | 772.6%
Million
8 | Average Income [VND/person/| 11.33 11.99 17.08( 150,8% | 142,5%
month
9 | Total Number of Employees Person 321 337 337| 105.0% | 100.0%
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* Cargo Productivity and Ship calls

- The total volume of cargo (bulk cargo and other goods) handled through the
Port reached 5,394,231 tons, increasing by 36.3% compared to the same period in
2023 (3,956,537 tons), achieving 114.8% of the 2024 plan. Bulk cargo and other
goods rose by 36.3% year-on-year, with significant growth in woodchips (+85.7%),
coal (+24.3%), clinker (+32.5%), and especially ore (+231.1%). Only sand
recorded a decrease (-22.3%). The largest share belonged to woodchips (37.8%),
followed by coal (36.3%), sand (10.7%), clinker (6.4%), and ore (5.6%); there was
no throughput of titanium and palm oil. Container throughput reached 8,395 TEUs
(in 2023: 7,385 TEU:).

- The total number of vessel calls at the Port reached 701, up 14.2%
compared to the same period in 2023 (614 vessel calls). Of which, domestic
vessels accounted for 71%, and foreign vessels 29%. Cargo vessels: 595 calls,
container vessels: 66 calls, cruise ships: 40 calls.

- The total number of passengers and crew members passing through the
Port reached 90,960, an increase of 76.6% compared to 2023 (51,512 persons).

* Financial Result

- Total revenue in 2024 reached VND 384,742 million (including 383,208
million VND from service revenue and 1,533 million VND from financial
income), increasing 67.6% compared to the same period in 2023 (229,583
million VND), achieving 139.2% of the plan.

- Profit before tax reached 28,491 million VND and profit after tax reached
25,560 million VND. (2024 target profit before tax: 467 million VND).

- State budget payment reached 3,863 million VND , achieving 772.6% of
the plan (500 million VND ), equivalent to 423.1% compared to the same period
in 2023 ( 913 million VND).

In 2024, the Company returned to profitability after two years of losses,
with a profit before tax of 28,491 VND million. High-performing services
included woodchip and coal handling, berth services, and cruise ship services. In
addition, tugboat services, services on yard, and fuel supply services
experienced strong and stable growth, contributing to this result.

2.2. Market Promotion Situation

In 2024, the Company actively attracted new cargo sources and adjusted
pricing appropriately to generate significant benefits. By focusing on meeting
customer requirements, Quang Tri Paper Material Company and Nguyen Tuan
Hoang exported over 400,000 tons of wood chips through the Port, with plans to
further increase volume in 2025 (stable export of 2 vessels/month). After a long
period of surveys and discussions, Quang Tri MDF Company conducted its first
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trial shipment in September 2024, with initial positive feedback on port services,
and is expected to ship regularly in 2025. Additionally, some customers are
evaluating the Port for importing and exporting various goods.

Some coal and ore customers from Laos, after research, expressed interest
in using storage and import/export services through Chan May Port. However,
due to a lack of yard space, the Port could not accommodate these cargo sources.
The Company utilized existing areas and explored solutions for investment
cooperation in warehouses and yards, working with partners to improve the
current shortage. For these goods, the Company consistently required cargo
owners to cover them with tarpaulins to ensure environmental regulations, fire
prevention and safety, and to avoid affecting the Company's reputation and
overall business operations.

Regarding container handling services, the Company successfully
negotiated and officially signed contracts with two major international shipping
lines, CMA and SITC, to open routes at Chan May, and two domestic shipping
lines, Thilogi and Gemadept. Shipping lines highly appreciated the service and
support, despite the fact that handling productivity and infrastructure did not yet
meet requirements. The Port facilitated connections between shipping lines and
businesses to export several container shipments through Chan May, involving
various export goods to different markets. Some large enterprises have shown
interest and successfully started exporting container cargo through Chan May
Port, creating a positive impact and spreading to the local business community.
The Port also implemented safe reception and handling of oversized,
overweight, reefer, and dangerous goods containers, meeting the import needs of
some special items for customers.

BUSINESS RESULTS DETAILS FOR BERTH 1 AND BERTH 2

| Business Results - 2024 Unit Total Berth No.1 | Berth No. 2

I. Cargo Volume

1. Bulk cargo Tons 5,394,231 3,422,271 1,971,960
2. Container cargo TEUs 8,395 8,395
II. Total Re.venue _ l\%illéi]gn ' 384,742 305,793 78,950'
é‘thf;f"gf:)“; st ek catgo sl 1‘%}‘;‘1 223,620 155,960 67,660
igk;;;enue .from container N\I}iﬁilc)m 1 ;,28 9 0 11,289
3. Revenue from cruise ships M\g};f‘)" 19,876 19,876 0
4. Revenue from other services %ﬂ 128,423 128,423 0
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Business Results - 2024 Unit Total Berth No.1 | Berth No. 2
5. Financial revenue %1]‘;“ 1,533 1,533 0
6. Other income Lf;glgn 1 1 0
II1. Total Expenses %” 353,280 256,116 100,135
1. Operating expenses Mill;
(production and business \;N‘S“ 293,151 221,785 71,366
activities)
2. Business administration Million 48,901 34231 14,670
expenses VND
3. Financial expenses (loan Million
interest) VND . 14,099 0 14,099
4. Other expenses %ﬂ 100 100 0
IV. Profit Before Tax %“ 28,491 49,059 (20,568)

2.3. Results of Other Activities

2.3.1 Implementation of welfare for Employees

Total number of employees in 2024 was 346 (including 9 in leadership),
of which 62 were female employees; 258 direct laborers, 43 indirect and
supporting staff, and 45 middle management staffs. The average monthly
income per employee reached 17.08 million VND/person/month.

The Company fully contributed to social insurance (SI), health insurance
(HI), and unemployment insurance (UI) for 339 staff members (including 9
management officials) with a total amount of 8,981 million VND ; and arranged
for personal accident insurance and healthcare insurance for all employees. In
addition, the Company completed procedures and payments for employee
benefits (sick leave, maternity, and convalescence allowances) totaling
131.2616 million VND for 39 cases. The healthcare insurance covered 160
million VND in claims for 28 cases. Moreover, the Company spent VND 880
million on in-kind allowances for 243 employees working in hazardous, heavy,
and toxic jobs.

Regarding training, the Company organized 591 employee attendances in
various training courses with a total expenditure of 161 million VND.

2.3.2 Status of Construction Investment Projects

: In 2024, the Company initiated and implemented several investment
projects in accordance with current regulations. Specifically:

oy

e

N Ay



~

a. Projects and items approved by Decision No0.394/QD-CNT dated
December 22, 2023, of the Corporation on approving the 2024 Production and
Business Plan and Training Plan.

* Transitional Projects

- Construction of Berth No. 2 - Chan May Port (Completion Phase): The
design for the completion phase has been submitted for appraisal. The
consulting unit is preparing the environmental impact assessment report.
Applications for a permit for ocean dumping, allocation of sea area for dredge
spoil disposal for Berth No. 2, and adjustment of the Investment Certificate are
being prepared. The project is expected to be completed in Q4/2026.

- Dredging and adjustment of the channel and turning basin for Berth
120m: Preparation of the environmental impact assessment report for Berth
No. 1, application for a permit for ocean dumping, and allocation of sea area
for dredge spoil disposal are being carried out.

- Repair and maintenance of Berth No.l - Chan May Port: Completed
and put into use on August 28, 2024.

- Dredging and maintenance of the Berth No.l anchorage area: To
perform dredging, environmental documents (re-preparation of the EIA report,
application for sea area allocation, and dredge spoil dumping permits) need to
be re-prepared. Environmental documents are expected to be completed in
Q1/2025, with construction commencing in Q2/2025 and completion in
Q3/2025.

- Establishment of a transshipment anchorage area for general cargo
and bulk cargo vessels up to 200,000 DWT in Chan May Bay: Decision No.
1051/QD-CHHVN has been issued by the Vietnam Maritime Administration,
announcing the opening of a transshipment area in Chan May Bay for
Vietnamese and foreign vessels to enter, depart, anchor, and transship.

- Inspection and upgrading of Berth No.2 - Chan May Port to receive
cargo vessels up to 70,000 tons: A contract for consulting services to prepare
inspection documents was signed on August 19, 2024, awaiting appraisal
results from the Construction Investment Management Department.

- Repair of Berth No. 1 - Chan May Port in 2023: Due to rain and tidal
fluctuations, the construction period was extended to February 28, 2025.

- Industrial wastewater treatment system for Berth No.l: Currently in
trial operation.

- Installation of fire protection system for expanded warehouse and yard
at Berth No. 1 - Chan May Port: Fire protection design was approved by the
Fire Police and Rescue Department in document No.87/TD-PCCC dated
October 4, 2024, expected to be completed in Q2/2025.
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* New Projects in 2024

New construction investment items for 2024 were approved by Resolution
No. 28/NQ-HDQT dated July 1, 2024, of the Board of Directors of Chan May
Port Joint Stock Company, approving the urgent investment and procurement of
some items for production and business in 2024. The implementation status is as
follows:

Preparation of environnental documents for Berth No. 1 - Chan May Port
(including EIA report, ocean dumping permit, sea area allocation for dredge
spoil disposal, environmental fees for dredge spoil disposal for Berth No. 1):
The cost estimate has been appraised and is awaiting price appraisal for
construction materials, environmental sample analysis, and is expected to be
completed in Q2/2025.

- 7000m’ warehouse fence: Completed.

- Procurement of 10-ton forklift: Completed.

- Renovation and upgrade of the cable drum system for Gottwald HMK
170E crane: Expected to be handed over and put into use in Q1/2025.

- Procurement of hoist rope for Gottwald HMK 170E crane: Completed.

- Procurement of 1300H fender: Completed.

- Addition of functions for Berth No. 2 to receive cruise vessels:
Transferred to 2025 investment plan.

Addition of functions for Berth No. 1 to receive container cargo vessels:
Vietnam Maritime Administration issued Decision No. 1549/QD-CHHVN dated
October 15, 2024, supplementing Decision No. 949/QD-CHHVN dated
November 16, 2005, stating that the seaward edge of the berth can receive
container cargo vessels up to 45,000 DWT with a maximum draft of < 10.0m.

b. Project Disbursement Status

Projects and items approved by Decision No0.394/QD-CNT dated
December 22, 2023, of the General Corporation on approving the 2024
Production and Business Plan and Investment Plan:

| Unit: Million VND

Implementation in
Project Name/Economic- : Then 2 2024
No. Technical Report on Total Cani Impleme | Disburse Notes
Construction Investment |, ota apital ntation ment
investment source
value value
Total (A+B+C+D) | 302,108 21,811.9 | 21,533.1
A | Group A Projects
B | Group B Projects 244,816 38.5 702.6




Implementation in

" Project Name/Economic- FIRERA 2024
No. Technical Report on Total Canital Impleme | Disburse Notes
Construction Investment | ota ¢ apita ntation ment
investmen source vakie saline
Construction Investment of bt continue to
1 | Berth No, 2 — Completion 244816 | T 38.5 702.6 | implement in
Phase 2025
C | Group C Projects 7,050 4,455 | 4,409.5
Development
1 | Procurement of 10-ton forklift 2,200 | Investment 1,108 1,100 | Completed
Fund
Renovation and upgrading of Bleselspiae
electrical cable winch system Continue in
2 on Gottwald HMK 170E 900 Inv;;slt;gent 20.5 9.5 2025
crane boom
Procurement of hoisting
3 | cables for Gottwald HMK 950 Equity 836 825 | Completed
170E crane
4 Procurement of 1300H ship 3,000 Huily 2,490 2475 | Completed
fenders
Technical-Economic
D Tvestruent Repotis 50,242 17,318.8 16,421
Dredging and adjustment to Disslimsit S
ransition 1o
1 exp@d e 5 o ‘c:md 3,826 | Investment - - (implementatior
tllmmg basm Of T.he mner Fund in 2025
berth (120m berth)
. . Production
2 Reft‘i‘l“Na“dlmag;e”aﬁce °If 8,114 | and Business | 7.445,8 | 6.245,7 | Completed
Be 0, 1 — Chan May Port Fipenses
Maintenance dredging of the Production transition to
3 | anchorage area of Berth No. 1 8,640 | and Business - - impl_ementatioﬂ
— Chan May Port Expenses in 2025
Establishment of a De;ision
transshipment anchorage area , o
4 | for general and bulk cargo 3,500 Inf;s;an Znt - - lé]%-
vessels up to 200,000 DWT at ¢ it Sty
Chan May Bay 23,2024
gjﬁﬁcggnzaii:p gRimE oL Development
5 ) 550 | Investment - 132 | Submitting
accommodate cargo vessels Fund
up to 70,000 DWT
Repair of Berth No. 1 — Chan Devilogissst
§ | May Part (stim: Beam, doek 10,000 | Tovestment | 63206] 7569 | docmamis
slab repair, and pile head Fund at
protection in 2023)
Industrial wastewater Development Construction
7 | treatment system at Berth No. 3,500 | Investment 2.756.5 1.739 | Management
1 — Chan May Port Fund Department
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Implementation in
Project Name/Economic- 228 j 2024
No. Technical Report on | Impleme | Disburse Notes
Construction Investment | 10t Capital | . tion | ment
mvestment source
value value
Installation of fire protection Development
8 | system for the expanded yard 4,112 | Investment 181 181
area at Berth No. 1 Fund
Preparation of environmental
9 | documentation for Berth No. 6,200 Equity - - | Completed
1 — Chan May Port
: .| Development Transition to
10 E%C&;fﬁgggﬁefm 1,200 Fosesont 614,9 |  554,3 [implementatio
3 Fund in 2025 lI
Functionality enhancement of transition tolJ
Berth No. 2 to receive cruise 300 Equity implementatio
Shjps in 2025
Functionality enhancement of Development
Berth No. 1 to receive 300 | Investment Completed
container cargo ships Fund

b. Other items serving production and business activities in 2024 (not
belonging to Decision No.394/QD-CNT dated December 22, 2023, on approving
the 2024 Production and Business Plan and Investment Plan):

- Landscaping of infrastructure along the fence of Berth No.1: Completed.

'Repair of the gate of the 7000m* warehouse: Completed.

- Repair of the road to the port section adjacent to the bridge connecting to
Berth No.2: Completed.

- Repair of asphalt pavement on internal roads within Berth No.I - Chan
May Port: Completed.

- Repair and expansion of Song Hong cargo yard: Completed.

- Ditch system along the fence of Berth No.1: Completed.

- Repair of the facade of the cafeteria hall: Completed.

- Repair of the road surface in front of Berth No.1 weighbridge, entrance to
NBI road; landscaping of sidewalk in front of the company gate, sidewalk from
the entrance to NBI road to the intersection with the road to Berth No.2:
Completed.

- Preparation of documents for recognition of sea area, allocation of sea
area for Berth No. 1 and Berth No. 2 - Chan May Port: Approved by Decision
No. 09/QD-CM dated January 15, 2024, currently submitted to the Department
of Natural Resources and Environment. '

- Repair of concrete yard foundation in the 25 00m’ warehouse area:
Completed.

- Survey and assessment of the current status of Berth No.l infrastructure
for inspection and upgrading to receive vessels up to 70,000 tons: Completed.
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- Renovation and elevation of the 2500m’ warehouse foundation (reusing
old foundation): Design and cost estimate are being appraised, expected to be
completed in 2024.

- Preparation of a report on the plan to add one 1001 multi-purpose crane
for cargo handling at the berth of Chan May Port: Approved by Resolution No.
27/NQ-HDQT dated May 30, 2024, consultants are preparing the crane rental
plan report.

- Inspection and upgrading of Berth No.l to receive 70,000 DWT vessels:
The Construction Investment Management Department issued Document No.
1580/CQLXD-CCPN requesting additional documents for the assessment of the
current status of Berth No.1 infrastructure. Documents have been submitted and
are awaiting appraisal results.

- Environmental registration for Berth No.l, Berth No.2: Registration
completed, awaiting acceptance and payment.

2.3.3 Financial, Administrative, and Organizational Work

Regarding the annual regular work, the Company fully and in accordance
with regulations on asset inventory, independent audit, issuance of the 2023
Financial Report, 2023 Management Accounting Report, Financial Reports of
Quarter I, Quarter II, Quarter III and Quarter IV...The Company focuses on
monitoring and debt collection for overdue customers, ensuring cash flow.

Complete the documents and successfully organize the 2024 Labor
Conference on January 26, 2024. Complete the documents serving the 2024
General Meeting of Shareholders held on April 11, 2024. Complete the annual
Seaport Security documents, additional documents for assessing ANCB of the
anchorage and transshipment area. Complete the procedures for adjusting the
11th Business Registration Certificate. Organize periodic health check-ups for
all employees,... ! 3 :

2.3.4 Seaport security — Vehicle load control

Vehical Load control at Chan May Port in 2024 was well implemented,
ensuring control of 100% of cargo handling vehicles at the Port. There were no
cases of load violations within the port area. In 2024, the Company monitored
more than 210,023 vehicles entering and leaving the Port for cargo handling
with a total weight of 4,233,981 tons. The Company always proactively
coordinates with specialized forces such as the Maritime Port Authority and the
Hue City Traffic Inspectorate to effectively carry out vehicle load control.

In 2024, Chan May Port Joint Stock Company focuses on maintaining
inspection, supervision and handling of violations related to security and order at
the port. The work of ensuring security and order at Chan May Port has been
implemented synchronously and effectively, contributing to creating a safe and
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stable working environment for activities at the Port. The work of security and
order management is regularly monitored by the Security Team, combined with
patrolling and monitoring through the camera system.

- Vehicles entering and exiting for cargo handling are divided and
coordinated reasonably to avoid traffic congestion. Through inspection and
control, the number of vehicles entering and exiting for cargo handling during
the year is: 80,062 vehicles; the number of people entering and exiting the port
is 134,621 (as of November 2024). Carry out procedures to sign a commitment
to Seaport Security according to the regulations of the Vietnam Maritime
Administration with 193 foreign ships.

- Regarding fire prevention and fighting, the Company performs fire
prevention and fighting well, regularly checks fire prevention and fighting tools,
points with potential fire prevention and fighting risks, promptly proposes and
recommends issues that do not ensure fire prevention and fighting safety.
Organize and participate in drills and training on fire prevention and fighting
and rescue work. To date, there have been no incidents or incidents related to
fire or explosion.

II. BUSINESS PLAN FOR 2025

With the goal of improving competitiveness in the seaport industry;
continuing to develop container handling services to ensure growth in output
and revenue; Improving productivity and quality of handling services according
to customer standards and requirements; Ensuring jobs and income for the
Company's existing employees, promptly resolving policies for employees,
Chan May Port Joint Stock Company has developed an operational plan and
targets for 2025 as follows:

1. Business plan targets for 2025

No. Target Unit Plan 2025
1 | Cargo output
1.1 | Bulk cargo ' tons 5,600,000
1.2 | Container cargo TEUs 11,080
2 Total revenue and other income Million VND 386,200
2.1 | Bulk cargo revenue Million VND 218,900
2.2 | Container revenue Million VND 16,318
2.3 | Cruise ship revenue Million VND 21,000
2.4 | Other service revenue Million VND 128,782
2.5 | Financial revenue Million VND 1,200
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No. Target Unit Plan 2025
4 | Total expenses Million VND 360,849
§1.) FCHVE n duTHOn, ORess qd Million VND 299,973
service activities
4.2 | Business management expenses Million VND 49,850
4.3 | Financial expenses Million VND 11,026
4.4 | Other expenses Million VND 0
5 | Profit before tax Million VND 25,351
6 Profit after tax Million VND 20,281
7 | Payment to the budget Million VND 8,360
Million -
8 | Average salary VND/month 14.566
. Million
9 | Average income VND/month 16.566
10 | Total number of employees Nguwoi 347
In which, the business plan of Berth 1 and Berth 2 is as follows:
Plan for each berth
No. Target Unit L
2025 Berth1 | Berth2
1 | Cargo Volume
1.1 | Bulk Cargo Ton 5,600 3,100 2,500
1.2 | Container Cargo TEU 11,080 0 11,080
Total Revenue an-d Million
2 P i e, VND 386,200 273,140 113,060
Million
2.1 | Bulk Cargo Revenue VND 218,900 116,719 102,181
2.2 | Container Revenue e 16,318 5439 | 10879
2.3 | Cruise Ship Revenue %ﬂ 21,000 21,000 0
2.4 | Other Service Revenue %ﬂ 128,782 128,782 0
S S Million
2.5 | Financial Revenue VND 1,200 1,200 0
3 | Total Expenses o g 360,849 | 250,826 | 110,023
4 | Profit Before Tax o 25351 22314| 3,037
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The plan for exploiting commodities in 2025 is expected to increase
output by 3.7%, mainly focusing on coal and ore. Other commodities are
expected to be exploited at the same level as in 2024.

The output of imported and exported containers through the Port in 2025
is expected to reach 11,080 TEU, equivalent to revenue of 16,318 million VND
(an increase of 44.2% compared to the plan in 2024). Revenue from petroleum
supply services is expected to increase by 4.4% thanks to the growth of cargo
output (due to increased ships and vehicles entering the port), and passenger
ship reception services increasing by 2.6%. The planned revenue from
warehouses in 2025 is equivalent to that of 2024 because the area of warehouses
and yards is not expected to increase.

In 2025, the Berth Wharf No. 2 to reach the capacity to receive 70,000
DWT ships, adding the function of receiving cruise ships to Wharf No. 2 to
improve flexibility in wharf arrangement and port operation efficiency. At the
same time, continue to promote investment cooperation projects, taking
advantage of the potential of partners to upgrade infrastructure and equipment at
the Port. Put into operation the transshipment area for ships up to 200,000 DWT
in Chan May Bay area.

The planned revenue in 2025 is 386,200 million VND (equivalent to the
loading and unloading output of 5,600,000 tons of general cargo and 11,080
TEU containers) will exceed the break-even revenue, leading to the Company's
expected result of 25,351 million VND in pre-tax profit.

In 2025, the Company expects to pay 11,026 million VND in interest
expenses based on the principal balance, interest rate and contract agreement. In
addition, the costs of maintenance and repair of Berth 1 and loading and
unloading equipment will increase due to the long time these assets have been in
use. These are large expenses that will affect the business results in 2025.
Therefore, the Company plans to continue implementing solutions to reduce
operating costs, focusing on reducing management costs including fuel costs,
guest expenses, business expenses, etc. Strictly manage materials and input
materials, have a reasonable plan to purchase materials and equipment to avoid
backlog and damage. Tighten fuel consumption norms, save materials during
equipment repair, stop all unnecessary repair work.

2. Container Cargo Exploitation Plan

In 2025, the container service is expected to handle 11,080 TEUs and
achieve a revenue of 16,318 million VND. The port will operate with 04 foreign
shipping lines, averaging 08 vessel calls/month with a monthly import-export
container throughput of nearly 1,000 TEUs. Chan May Port will implement
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solutions to enhance container cargo handling capacity in the near future,
specifically:

- Upgrade equipment to improve productivity and ensure safety during
container operations, meeting shipping line criteria. The committed productivity
must reach a minimum of 10 moves/hour/crane. Additional specialized
equipment will be added for handling oversized and overweight containers.
Research and invest in expanding storage yards.

- Monitor the domestic cargo market situation closely. Seek new customers
to diversify the source of domestic import-export cargo through the port.
Continue exchanging and connecting with shipping lines and businesses. Work
and exchange with Hai An Shipping Line to resume domestic container routes at
Chan May.

- Seek businesses with container cargo aligned with RCL, CMA, and SITC
routes to support shipping lines in export sales. Connect with Frit businesses to
link cargo sources. Collaborate with GLS, Vietsun, Thilogi, etc., to open domestic
routes or transship import-export cargo on the [Hai Phong <> Chan May (Hue) <
Ho Chi Minh City (Cat Lai, Cai Mep)] route. Persuade MSC to operate container
vessels once Berth No. 1 is operational.

- Sign new contracts for 2025 with shipping lines, coordinating with them
to load and unload cargo for Sun Paper’s paper factory.

- Propose to the Provincial People’s Committee and the Economic and
Industrial Zone Management Board to attract logistics businesses to invest in
building logistics centers, ICD ports, storage yards, and logistics services.
Collaborate with port operators to attract international shipping lines more
effectively. Persuade the Provincial People’s Council to continue maintaining
support policies for businesses and shipping lines with container cargo through
Chan May Port in 2026. |

3. Labor and Salary Plan

Based on the actual number of employees in 2024 and the number of
employees who will retire in 2025 (2 employees retiring), as well as considering
the labor needs for some job positions and replacing retired employees, the 2025
Iabor plan is built with a 3% increase compared to 2024, specifically as follows:

- Workforce in the begmmng of period : 337 people (excluding 9 in
leadership)

- Total new recruits: 12 people, including;:

+ 7 stevedores.

+ 3 forklift and wheel loader operators.
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+ 1 mechanic for Chan May 02 Tugboat (replacing a retired staff).

+ 1 in spare;
- Planned retirees: 2 people;
- Workforce in the end of period : 347 people (excluding 9 in leadership).
- Training plan for 350 employees with a total cost of 350 million VND.
- Total wage fund: 61,702 million VND.
- Planned average salary: 14.566 million VND.

- Planning average income: 16.566 million VND. Regarding salary work,
the planned average salary and income targets for employees are set to ensure
the wages, income, and living standards of employees.

4. Investment Plan

Regarding the 2025 investment plan, the Company continues to invest in
completing the Terminal 2 - Phase 2 and other transitional projects from 2024.
In addition, in order to serve urgent production and business plans, the Company
has made an investment plan for a number of new items in 2025. The total
investment value in 2025 is 122,800 million VND , the total disbursement value
is 124,624 million VND, details as follows:

Unit: Million VND

- Investment plan 2025
J Source of
No. Project ,
_ ' Realized Disbursed Capital
: - Amount Amount

I | Projects transferred from 2024

Investment in construction of Berth 2 - Investment
X Chan May Port - Completion phase . 70400 L Cooperation
5 Dredgin.g to adj.ust and expand the channel 3.826 o Development

and turning basin of the 120m wharf ; Investment Fund
3 Dredging and maintaining the berthing 8640 3,640 Production and

area of Berth 1 - Chan May Port : ¥ Business Expenses|

Installing the fire protection system of the
4 | expanded warehouse of Berth 1 - Chan 1,234 2,878

May Port

Preparing environmental records of Berth

1 .- Chan May Port (Including

Environmental Impact Assessment Report,
5 | Sinking Permit, Handing over the sea area 4,650 4,650 Equity

for dumping dredged soil, Environmental

fee for dumping dredged soil at Berth 1 -

Chan May Port
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Investment plan 2025
. Source of
No. Project ;
Realized Disbursed Capital
Amount Amount
6 Upgrading the electric cable drum system 450 630 Development
at the Gotwald HMK 170E crane Investment Fund
7 | Procurement of 1300H ship cushions 3,000 3,000 Equity
8 Adfhng .ﬁmcuons to Berth 2 to receive 300 300 Equity
cruise ships
II | Investment items in 2025
Upgrading the fire protection system of .
1 Rt 1 - Chian Ny Pest 5,000 5,000 Equity
2 | Repair and maintenance Berth 1 in 2025 20,000 20,000 Equity
3 Construction of Berth 1 transformer station 3300 3.300 i
for production and business ; : quity
Periodic inspection and safety assessment
4 | of port infrastructure at Berth 1 - Chan 1,000 1,000 Equity
May Port
f 1 ad
5 Purchase of vacuum cleaners (Ro 1.400 1,400 Equity
sweepers) :
Total: 122,800 124,624

All items in the 2025 Investment Plan mentioned above are really urgent
for service activities aiming to successfully implement the Company's
production and business plan in 2025.

5. Solutions to complete the 2025 plan

To strive to complete the 2025 plan, Chan May Port Joint Stock Company
will focus on implementing the following solutions:

5.1 Market promotion solutions

Continue market research, competitor
competitiveness. Combine with communication and promotion strategies to
attract potential customers. :

Strengthen joint ventures and partnerships to boost the logistics system
here. Promote forms of investment cooperation or capital advances from
customers in the spirit of mutually beneficial cooperation.

Actively carry out customer care, grasp opinions and feedback on service
quality to improve capacity. Ensure to maintain good relationships with
traditional customers. Cooperate, exchange information with competent
authorities, propose coordination regulations to remove related obstacles, control
well as create conditions for means of transporting goods through the Port.

research to improve
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5.2 Financial solutions

In addition to the goal of finding new sources of goods and increasing
revenue, the Company focuses on maintaining good exploitation of services and
products with high economic efficiency and high profit-to-revenue ratio.

Strengthening the efficiency of financial management, debt management,
speeding up the payment process, strengthening debt collection measures,
implementing the debt management process well and assigning specific
responsibilities in debt management of the Company.

Reducing operating costs and management costs. Strictly managing input
materials and supplies, having a reasonable plan for purchasing materials and
equipment to avoid backlog and damage. Tightening fuel consumption norms,
saving materials during equipment repair.

5.3 Human resource management solutions

Conduct research on solutions to motivate employees, improve
productivity and work efficiency. Enhance the sense of responsibility, promote
the role of Department Heads, promote discipline in production management, as
well as care and focus on the lives of direct workers to always complete the
assigned tasks well.

Further promote training policies, providing employees with opportunities
for self-development. Organize training and fostering of container handling
equipment operation skills, service marketing, port management and
exploitation skills, container cargo, logistics skills to ensure human resources to
carry out tasks and business plans for 2025.

5.4 Production management solutions

Ensure the mobilization of ships and the arrangement of equipment and
workers reasonably to improve cargo handling productivity. Contracts are
strictly bound by progress, avoiding disputes when commitments are not
fulfilled on schedule.

Take advantage of the exploitation of 2 berth to reduce waiting time and
economic losses for cargo owners and ship owners. Research on options to
improve container handling equipment such as: improving humps with
mechanical sliding clusters positioned on the floor of the transit vehicle,
promptly repairing equipment when problems occur, improving operational
skills for Vinalift crane operators, loading and unloading workers, etc. to release
container ships on schedule and ahead of schedule.

Be ready and vigilant to proactively respond to bad weather to minimize
damage caused by natural disasters to seaport works as well as ships entering
and leaving Chan May Port.
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Regarding equipment and infrastructure repair: Being proactive in repair
work has contributed to speeding up production progress. In addition, the types
of materials used for repair are carefully selected for quality and ensure
reasonable prices, completed on time, with little impact on the production
process.

Regarding the preparation of spare and replacement materials: Regularly
update equipment operaling time, be proactive in cleaning, periodic
maintenance, in accordance with the Company's procedures.

Regarding the inspection and supervision of labor safety: Regularly
maintain and strictly implement the inspection of safety conditions of loading
and unloading tools; wharf exploitation process, cargo loading and unloading
process, organize and arrange staff on duty when operating wood chip
conveyors to ensure safety.

5.5 Investment solutions

Continue to implement truly effective investment plans, harmoniously
coordinate resources in terms of facilities, equipment, and human resources
among services to ensure business efficiency and reduce financial pressure on
the Company.

Add the function of receiving cruise ships to Berth 2. At the same time,
upgrade to receive 70,000DWT ships for Berth 2. Put into operation the
200,000DWT anchorage area effectively.

Continue to strengthen project management, ensure that the project is
implemented on schedule, and reduce investment costs. The effectiveness of the
project must be prioritized.

Add a 100-ton crane to serve container and bulk cargo handling at Pier <
No. 1 to increase the capacity of loading and unloading all types of goods. :

The above is the 2025 Business and Production Results Report, Chan May‘
Port Joint Stock Company respectfully reports /e

Best regards./. ﬂu

Recipients:

- As above; e

- Board of Directors, Supervisory Board, /.,
Board of Executives;

- Filed: Clerk (Admin. Dep)

Huynh Van Toan



CHAN MAY PORT SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence - Freedom — Happiness

No.: 20/BC-HDPQT Hue City, April 15, 2025

REPORT
On management, direction and supervision
of the Board of Directors in 2024 and operation plan in 2025

To: Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders 2025

I. ASSESSMENT OF 2024 OPERATIONS

In 2024, although the world economy still faces many challenges and risks
due to geopolitical conflicts and tensions in some regions, the scaport business
stilll grows well. Cargoes passing through Chan May Port in 2024 will grow
strongly in volume thanks to market demand and the reasonable organization
and management of existing port infrastructure, cquipment and human resourccs.
Bulk cargo and other cargoes output will increase by 36.3% over the same
period in 2023, with strong growth in wood chips (up 85.7%), coal (up 24.3%),
chinker (up 32.5%), especially ore increasing by 231.1% and silica sand alonc
will decrease by 22.3%. The largest proportion is wood chips 37.8%, followed
by coal 36.3%, sand 10.7%. clinker 6.4% and orc 5.6%: titanium and palm ol
have no output through the Port.

1. Business results in 2024

The specific business targets achicved in 2024 are as follows:

[.1. Cargo throughputs

- Cargoces (bulk cargo and other goods) through the Port reached 5,394,231
tons, an incrcasc of 36.3% over the same period in 2023 (3,956,537 tons),
reaching 114.8% of the 2024 plan. Container output recached 8,395 TEUs (7,385
TEUs in 2023)

- The total ship calls entering and lcaving the port reached 701 calls, an
increase of 14.2% compared to the same period in 2023 (614 ship calls in 2023).
Of which, cargo ships reached 595 calls, container ships reached 66 calls and
cruise ships reached 40 calls. Domestic ships accounted for 71%, forcign ships
accounted for 29%.

- The total number of passengers and crew members passing through the
port reached 90,960 arrivals, an increase of 76.6% compared to 2023 (51,512
arrivals).

[.2. Financial resulis
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- Total revenue in 2024 recached 384,742 million VND (of which service
revenue reached 383,208 million VND, financial revenue reached 1,533 million
VND), an increase of 67.6% compared to the same period in 2023 (229,583
million VND), reaching 139.2% of the plan.

- Profit before tax reached 28,491 million VND and Profit after tax reached
25,560 million VND. (Planned Profit before tax 2024: 467 million VND %

- Payment to State Budget reached VND 3,863 million, reaching 7,726% of
the plan (500 million VND ), equal to 4,231% compared to the same period in
2023 (913 million VND ).

2. Results of implementing Resolution 01/NQ-DHDCD dated April 11,
2024 of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders,

The Board of Dircctors has directed the implementation of investment steps
according to the approved resolution, the specific implementation status is as
follows:

Projects and items approved in Decision No. 394/QD-CNT dated
December 22, 2023 of the Corporation on approving the 2024 Business Plan and
Investment Plan

a. Transitional projects

- Construction project of Berth No. 02 - Chan May Port (Completion stage):

+ Submitted to the Ministry of Transport for appraisal of the design and
construction drawings of the completion stage.

+ Environmental impact assessment: the consulting unit is preparing an
cnvironmental impact assessment report, preparing a dossier to apply for a
dumping permit, and handing over the sea arca for dumping dredged material at
Berth No. 2.

+ Adjusting the Investment Certificate (Project completion time: Quarter
IV, 2026).

- Dredging to adjust the channel and turning basin of the berth 120m:

To carry out dredging, it is necessary to prepare an environmental impact
asscssment report for Berth No. 1, prepare a dossier to apply for a dumping
permit, and hand over the sca arca for dumping dredged material.

- Repairing and maintaining Berth No.1 - Chan May Port: Completed and
put into use on August 28, 2024.

- Dredging and maintaining the berthing arca at Berth No.1: Expected to
start construction in the sccond quarter of 2025 and complete dredging and
maintenance in the third quarter of 2025.

- Establishing a general cargo and bulk cargo transshipment arca for ships
with a capacity of up to 200,000DWT at Chan May Bay: On July 23, 2024, the

PN N N
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Vietnam Maritime Administration issued Decision No. 1051/QD-CHHVN on
the announcement of the opening of a transshipment arca at Chan May, Thua
Thien Hue province of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company to reccive
Vietnamese and foreign ships cntering, leaving, anchoring, and transshipment.

- Inspection and upgrading of Berth No.2 - Chan May Port to receive cargo
ships with a capacity of up to 70,000 tons: The dossier has been submitted to the
Department of Construction Investment Management - Ministry of Transport
and is awaiting appraisal results.

- Repairing Berth No.l - Chan May Port in 2023: Duc to the impact of
rainy weather and rising and falling tides, the construction time has been
cxtended to February 28, 2025.

- Treatment system of Industrial wastewater - Berth No.l is under trial
operation.

- Installation of fire protection system for the expanded warchouse of Berth
No. I - Chan May Port: Fire protection design has been approved by the Fire
Prevention and Rescue Police Department No.87/TD-PCCC dated October 4,
2024, expected to be completed in the sccond quarter of 2025.

b. New projects in 2024

New  construction investment items in 2024 have been approved in
investment policy in Resolution No. 28/NQ-HDQT dated July 1, 2024 of the
Board of Directors of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company on approving the
investment policy and purchasing a number of urgent items to serve production
and business in 2024 of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company, specific
implementation status:

- Prepare environmental dossier for Berth No.1 - Chan May Port (Including
Environmental Impact Assessment Report, Dumping Permit, Handover of sca
area for dumping dredged soil, Environmental fee for dumping dredged soil at
Berth No.1 - Chan May Port): has reviewed the cstimate, is submitting for
appraisal of prices of construction materials, analyzing cnvironmental samples
and is cxpected to be completed in the quarter

Daon vi tinh: Trieu dong

Implementation in
>
Project Name/Economic- Fian 224 2024 Nt
o . e b —— cemscbrsuo o e — — Notes
No. I'echnical Report on e L Impleme | Disburse
Construction Investment | Fotal | Capital nikabion —
mvestment source
. _ S value | wvalue
TRl A TG ) 302,108 21,8119 | 21,533.1
A ‘ Group A Projects - )
B | Group B Projects 244,816 38.5 702.6
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Implementation in
’ . Plan 2024
Project Name/Economic- 2024 :
N Terh 1 Re — - Notes
SIS echmica) eportan Capital Impleme | Disburse
Construction Investment ) apita et i
investment source
value value -
R N continue Lo
| Cons[zucu?n Invcsltmcm of In%s‘lmcnt 385 15,8 | i i
Berth 2 — Completion Phasc Link 2025
C | Group C Projects 4,455 4,409.5
1)0chch111¢111 . B
] Procurement of 10-ton forklift Investment [,108 1,100 | Completed
. =S o lund . —
Renovation and upgrading of
- - = Development -
clectrical cable winch system Continue in
2 . Investment 20.5 9.5
on Gottwald [IMK 170E Fund 2025
crane boom 3 S .
Procurement of hoisting
3 | cables for Gottwald IIMK Equity 836 825 | Completed
170E crane ) B ‘ . -
4 | Procurement of 1300I1 fenders Liquity 2,490 2,475 | Completed
“f"T p : : — ' = T i
echnical-Economic
D 17,318.8 16,421
| Investment Reports ) it
Dredging and adjustment to B i N
expand the channel and SRNE PN  HAKSIon th
1 il e . ) Investment - - limplementatior
turning basin of the inner Fund i 2025
| berth (120m berth) i
Repair and maintenance of | Produclion
2 ¢ 4 e and Business 7.445.8 6,245.7 | Completed
Berth No, I - Chan May Port Lxpenses
ixpenscs - S B
Maintenance dredging of the Production transition to
3 | anchorage arca of Berth No. | and Business - - limplementatio
— Chan May Port Expenscs in 2025
Establishment of a .
transshipment anchorage area eetmaN,
A d Investment 1051/QD-
4 | for general and bulk cargo ; - = Lo
. Linkage CHHVN dated
vessels up to 200,000 DWT at July 23,2024
Chan May Bay o
Inspection and upgrading of
; bg £ Development
Berth No. 2 —to .
5 Investment = 132 | Submitting
accommodatc cargo vessels i
up to 70,000 DW'T
Repair of Berth No. 1 — Chan Devel .
4 I) v -te : I; y l Jevelopmen
g | Dertotitems: beam, degk vestment | 6,320.6 | 7.569
slab repair, and pile head Bridl
protection in 2023) ! -
[ndustrial wastewater Development Construction
7 treatment systcm at Berth No. Investment 2,756.5 1,739 | Management
] — Chan May Port Fund N | Department |
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Implementation in
o1 . _ Plan 2024 ¥ :
Project Name/Economic- 2024 :
o . S . _ ! Notes
Fechnical Report on . - ' Impleme | Disburse
Construction Investment Fotal Capital niation ment
investment source el walie
& ' &
Installation of firc protection Development
system for the expanded yard 4,112 | Investment 181 181
arca at Berth No. 1 7 Fund I I
Preparation of environmental
documentation for Berth No. 6,200 Lquity - - | Completed |
1 —Chan May Port W T B [P S
: Development transition to
IFence construction for o .
: 1,200 | Investment 614.9 554.3 [implementation
7,000m? warchouse 4 n07
o Fund o in 2025
Functionality enhancement of transition (o
Berth No. 2 to receive cruise 300 Equity implementatior
ships in 2025
Functionality enhancement of Development |
Berth No. 1 to receive | 300 | Investment Completed
| container cargo ships | Fund | |

4. Regarding profit distribution, dividend payment and other tasks

In 2024, Chan May Port Joint Stock Company paid the 2020 dividend to
the Shipbuilding Industry Corporation with the amount of VND 7,466 million.

The Board of Directors issued Resolution No.29/NQ-HDQT dated July 8,
2024 on selecting an independent auditing unit to audit the semi-annual financial
statements and the 2024 financial statements, thereby the company selected
Chuan Viet Auditing and Consulting Company Limited as the auditing unit for
the semi-annual financial statements and the 2024 financial statements. This
auditing company ensures full legal status and reflects honestly in the financial
audit work of the Company.

The Company has disclosed the 2024 Financial Report, the 2024 Semi-
Annual Financial Report, the 2024 Financial Report after being audited, the
Financial Reports of the first, sccond, third and fourth quarters of 2024 and
some periodic information such as: Annual Report 2024 according to the
regulations of the State Sccuritics Commission and the Hanoi Stock Exchange.

5. Regarding corporate governance

The Board of Directors currently consists of 5 members. The structure of
the Board of Directors includes: 01 Chairman ol the Board of Dircctors, 01
member of the Board of Directors concurrently as General Director - Legal
Representative, 01 member of the Board of Directors concurrently as Deputy
Genceral Director and 02 full-time members of the Board of Dircctors, including;

1. Mr. Duong Ba Hoa - Position: Chairman of the Board of Directors.

2. Mr. Huynh Van Toan - Position: Member of the Board of Dircctors
and General Dircctor, Legal Representative of the Company.
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3. Mr. Nguyen Tien Dat - Position: Member of the Board of Directors.
4. Mr. Tran Van Phong - Position: Member of the Board of Dircctors.

5. Ms. Ho Hoang Thi - Position: Member of the Board of Directors
and Deputy General Director of the Company.

In the past year, thc members of the Board of Directors have performed
their duties of directing, supervising and promptly urging the activities of the
Exccutive Board through attending and giving instructions in important
meetings of the Lixecutive Board on the implementation of Resolutions and
Decisions of the Board of Directors or on the preparation of projects and
proposals to submit to the Board of Directors; attending and giving instructions
in meetings of the Company's professional councils, labor organization work,
mectings on building price policics, production and business strategics,
production and business plans, reporting and reviewing key tasks...; Monitor and
grasp the production and business management process through reports and
documents sent by the Executive Board to the Board of Directors; directly direct
and give advice to the Executive Board on a number of important issucs arising
in the production and business management proccss.

Activities of non-cxccutive Board members: The Board of Directors has
02 full-time Board members, basically attending all meetings and giving
opinions, voting independently on the decisions of the Board of Directors,
participating in supervising and dirccting the activities of the Exccutive Board as
assigned by the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors held 04 regular and irregular meetings in 2024,
collected opinions on 30 minutes, issued 36 Resolutions, 9 Deccisions, 05
Reports and 6 other types of documents. Organized the review of the Company's
Regulations and Rules in accordance with current laws.

In addition, the Board of Directors regularly exchanges and discusses
among members, and coordinates to resolve issucs arising outside of official
mectings. In the meetings, members fully attend and have the participation of
representatives of the Board of Supervisors.

The decisions passed at the meetings arc unanimous in the opinions of the
attending members and reccive written opinions {rom members in accordance
with the Company's Charter, the Company's internal governance regulations and
relevant legal regulations. The content of the mectings all resolve important
1ssues, promptly mecting production and business tasks. Basically, the Board of
Directors has decided on strategies, policies, service price structures and
cconomic and technical solutions in accordance with the State's policies and
market context.

6. Supervisory activities of the Board of Directors over the General
Director and other managers

§= i1
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The supervision activities of the Board of Dircctors over the Executive
Board are carried out in accordance with the Company Charter, the Board of
Directors' regulations, the Company's regulations on management and operation,
and the Company's regulations on organization and operation. The Exccutive
Board has implemented the unit's production and business activities in
accordance with the Resolution of the General Meceting of Sharcholders, the
Board of Dircctors' instructions and in compliance with the Company's Charter
and the provisions of the Law.

Coordinating closely with the Board of Supervisors, as a supervisor
representing sharcholders, the Board of Directors openly receives the opinions
and suggestions of the Board of Supervisors, thereby considering them in
management and operation decisions. The Company's Board of Dircctors has
promptly grasped the market situation and business status to report and ask for
the Board of Dircctors' opinions to consider adjustments and make decisions
when the market and production and business activitics occur abnormally. The
Board of Directors closcly follows production and business activities and
promptly reviews and handles unplanned incidents as well as decides on matters
beyond the Board's authority.

II. BUSINESS PLAN IN 2025

1. Business planning targets for the year of 2025

a. Cargo Throughput targets

- Planning Throughput: 5,600,000 tons;

- Planning Container Volume: 11,080 TEUS.

b. Financial targets

- Total Revenue: 386,200 million VND:;

- Profit before tax: 25,351 million VND;

- Payment to Statc Budget: 8,360 million VND,

¢. Labor targets (recruitment, salary, income)

- Total number of employees at the end of the period: 347 people
(cxcluding the leadership members);

- Average income per employee: 16.566 million VND/person/month;

- Average salary per employee: 14.566 million VND/person/month;

d. Investment plan for 2025: Detailed content is shown in the Board of
Directors' Proposal on the approval of the 2025 investment plan.

2. The Board of Directors, together with the Executive Board and all
employees, will strive to manage and operate the enterprise to complete the
goals and tasks assigned by the General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025
with the following orientations:

2.1. Regarding Port exploitation

I~ i
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Strive to complete the 2025 production and business plan tasks approved
by the General Meeting of Sharcholders to ensure safety, cfficiency and savings;
Have policies and plans to take care of existing customers to compete with ports
in the region because the cconomic situation in 2025 is forecasted Lo continuc o
have many difficultics and fluctuations; Continue to maximize capacity at Berth
01 and Berth 02. At the same time, cstablish procedures to upgrade berth 01 to
accommodate  70,000DWT wood chip ships for flexibility in production
opcrations.

2.2. Regarding financial work

Strengthen supervision, inspection, internal control, risk management;
ensure the effectiveness of issued norms. Continue to update and adjust existing
regulations, rules, processes, and economic and technical norms at the company
to meet the requirements of current laws; Develop a plan to prepare capital
sources and investment phases for approved projects, ensuring cash flow
balance, not creating financial pressure for the enterprisc; Strengthen debt
collection to cnsurc a stable cash flow to meet working capital needs for
production and business; Iinsurc compliance with state laws and regulations in
mvestment and  procurement to  avoid waste and loss of capital when
implementing  investment  projects...; Implement cost  reduction through
innovation and application of enterprise management software to achicve
clfective exploitation.

2.3. Regarding investment in basic construction and equipment

Focus on urging and implementing projects and items approved by the
Corporation in accordance with legal regulations: Focus on maximizing the
exploitation of joint venture projects to promote efficiency. Closcly follow the
policies and guidelines of Hue City to connect and attract mineral resources
from Laos; spced up the progress of the Company's projects to elfectively
cxploit the Company's infrastructure and cquipment.

2.4. Regarding container cargo policy

Rescarch and cffectively implement solutions to increase container
loading and unloading productivity, solutions rclated to logistics service
activities to meet customer requirements on infrastructure, technology, and at
the same time promote cooperation with more shipping lines to open domestic
and international routes through the Port to ensure the target of achicving the
planned container cargo output in 2025.

Continue to promote Resolution No0.38/2024/NQ-HDND dated December
10, 2024 of the People's Council of Thua Thien Hue province "on extending the
pilot implementation period of a number of policies to support shipping lines to
open container shipping routes and subjects with containerized goods to and
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from Chan May port, Thua Thien Hue Province to work with shipping lines to
mobilize container cargo to Chan May port.

2.5. Regarding organization and labor

Innovate and perfect the organizational structure and operating model of
the entire Port in the direction of streamlining, flexibility, professionalization,
increasing decentralization, delegation of authority and adapting to changes;
promote personnel work, training, retraining, and additional training for the
workforce to effectively use labor, one person taking on many jobs in the same
industry, increasing labor productivity and efficiency in management; build a
corporate culture according to the standards of listening, understanding,
dedication to customers, taking customers as the center of all business activities.

The above is the Report on management, direction and supervision of the
Board of Directors in 2024 and the operating plan for 2025,

Respectfully submit to the Meeting for consideration and approval./.

Recipient: ON BEHALF OF
- A? above; . THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- Directors Board, Supervisor Board &
Executive Board;
- Filed: Clerk (Admin Dept.)
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S6: 01/2025/BCKT/AUD-VVALUES
BAO CAO KIEM TOAN POC LAP

Kinh giti: QUY CO PONG, HO1 PONG QUAN TR] VA BAN DIEU HANH
CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CHAN MAY

Chiing t6i da kiém toan Bdo cdo tai chinh kém theo cia Cong ty C6 phan Cang Chan Méy, duge ldp ngay
15/02/2025, tir trang 07 dén trang 41, bao gdbm Béng can ddi ké toén tai ngay 31/12/2024, Béo cdo két qua
hoat dong kinh doanh, Bao cao lwu chuyén tién té cho nam tai chinh két thiic ciing ngay va ban thuyét minh

Béo cdo tai chinh kém theo.
Tréch nhi¢m ciia Ban Di¢u hanh

Ban Diéu hanh Céng ty chiu trach nhiém vé viéc ldp va trinh bay trung thue va hop ly Bdo ciao tai chinh
ctia Céng ty theo chuin myc ké todn, ché dd ké toan doanh nghi¢p Viét Nam va cac quy dinh phap ly ¢o
lién quan dén viéc 14p va trinh bay Bao céo tai chinh va chiu trach nhiém vé kiém soat ndi bé ma Ban diéu
hanh x4c dinh 13 cin thiét dé dam bao cho viéc ldp va trinh bay Bao cao tai chinh khéng ¢ sai sot trong
yéu do gian 14n hodc nham 1an.
- s A o R - on

Trach nhiém cia Kiém toan vién

Trach nhiém cua chung téiladuaray kién vé B4o c4o tai chinh dua trén két qua cia cudc kiém toan. Chung
t61 da tién hanh kiém toén theo cac chuan muc kiém toan Viét Nam. Céc chuan muc nay yéu cau ching toi
tuan thi chuan muc va cac quy dinh vé dao dirc nghé nghiép, lap ké hoach va thuc hién cudc kiém toan dé

dat dwoc sy dam bao hop 1y vé viée liéu Bao céo tai chinh cia Cong ty c¢6 con sai sét trong yéu hay khéng.

Cong viéc kiém toan bao gdm thuc hién cac tht tuc nhim thu thap céc bang chimg kiém toan vé cic 6 liéu
va thuyét minh trén Béo cdo tai chinh. Céc thi tuc kiém toan dwoc lya chon dura trén xét doan cua kiém toan
vién, bao gém danh gia i ro c6 sai s6t trong yéu trong Béo céo tai chinh do gian 14n hodc nhim 1in. Khi
thuc hién dénh gia cac rili ro nay, kiém toén vién di xem xét kiém soat ndi bo cna Cong ty lién quan dén
viéc 1ap va trinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh trung thue, hop ly nham thiét ké cac thi tuc kiém toan phi hop véi
tinh hinh thuc té, tuy nhién khéong nham muc dich dua ra y kién vé hiéu qua cua kiém soat ndi bo ciia Cong
ty. Cong viéc kiém toan ciing bao gdbm déanh gia tinh thich hop cua cac chinh sach ké toan dugc p dung va
tinh hop 1y ctia cac ude tinh ké toan ciia Ban didu hanh ciing nhu dénh gid viéc trinh bay tong thé Béo cdo

tai chinh.

Chiing t6i tin tudng ring cic bang chimg kiém todn ma ching t6i da thu thap duoc 13 ddy di va thich hop

lam co s cho y kién kiém toan ctia ching t6i.

VIETVALUES' - Mang tri thirc phuc vu khdch hang - VIETVALUES - Bring Knowledge to Clients
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BAO CAO KTEM TOAN (tiép theo)

Y kién ciia Kiém toan vién

Theo ¥ kién cuia chiing t6i, B4o cdo tai chinh da phan 4nh trung thuc va hop 1y, trén céc khia canh trong yéu
tinh hinh tai chinh coa Céng ty C6 phan Cang Chan May tai ngay 31/12/2024, ciing nhu két qua hoat déng
kinh doanh va tinh hinh luu chuyén tién t& cho nam tai chinh két thic cing ngay, phi hop véi chudn muc
ké toan, ché do ké toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam va cac quy dmh phap Iy co lién quan dén viéc lap va trinh

bay Bao cdo tai chinh.

IP. ba Niing, ngay |5 thang 02 nam 2025

i hiramh g ty TNHH Kiém tWhuﬁn Viét tai Pa Niing - VIETVALUES
"/ C@NG TY TNHH "-.‘,

2 [KIEMTOAN VA TUVAN) = o
o\ CHUAN v 1 -
< - / %‘M L
/‘/
'lgaywzﬁ Thanh - Giam d6c Chi nhanh Lé Thi Thanh Kim - Kiém toan vién
§6Gidy CNDKHN kiém toan: 1650-2023-071-1 S6 Gidy CNPKHN kiém todn: 2896-2024-071-2

Chir ky dwoc uy quyén

Noi nhan:
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CHAN MAY

Thon Binh An, Xd Léc Vinh, Huyén Phii Léc, Thanh phc"; Hué, Viét Nam

Bdng cin doi ké todn
Tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndam 2024

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN
Tai ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024

268 | 2. Taisan dai han khac

DVT: VNP
M,E:l TAI SAN n“fyét Sé cudi niim S6 diu nim
S0 minh

1 2 3 4 5

100 | A. TAI SAN NGAN HAN 148.190.945.247  102.138.045.907
110 | I. 'én v cdc khoin twong duong lién V.1 67.275.325.755 41.415.070.887
111 | 1. Tién 21.275.325.755 21.415.070.887
112 | 2. Céac khoan twong duong tién 46.000.000.000 20.000.000.000
120 | T1. Diu twr tai chinh ngén han 33.000.000.000 18.000.000.000
121 | 1. Chirng khoan kmh doanh = .
123 | 2. Déu (u ném giit dén ngdy ddo han V.2 33.000.000.000 18.000.000.000
130 [1I1. Céc khoan phai thu ngin han 38.631.311.603 31.933.110.729
131 | 1. Phai thu ngan han cua khach hang V3 20.744.493.069 17.370.328.541
132 | 2. Tra trudc cho ngudi ban ngin han V.da 2.523.345.142 2.476.167.393
135 | 3. Phai thu vé cho vay ngén han V.5 1.500.000.000 1.500.000.000
136 | 4. Phai thu ngan han khac V.6 17.361.560.696 14.047.943.042
137 | 5. Du phong phai thu ngin han khé doi V.7 (3.498.087.304) (3.461.328.247)
140 |IV. Hang ton kho 8.008.457.781 4.589.754.909
141 | 1. Hang tén kho V.8 8.008.457.781 4.589.754.909
149 | 2. Du phong giam gi4 hang ton kho - -
150 | V. Taisin ngin han khac 1.275.850.108 6.200.109.382
151 | 1. Chiphi tra truéc ngin han V.9a 270.140.752 246.727.185
152 | 2. Thué gi4 tri gia ting duoc khau trir 579.991.165 5.234.085.762
153 | 3. Thué va céc khoan khac phai thu Nha nudic V.15 425,718,191 719.296.435
200 | B. TAI SAN DAI HAN ‘ 545.201.423.127|  569.051.364.101
210 | I. Cic khoan phai thu dai han 3.537.863.606 6.032.090.878
211 | 1. Phai thu dai han cua khach hang - -
212 | 2. Tra trude cho ngudi ban dai han V.4b 3.537.863.606 6.032.090.878
220 |II. Taisan cb dinh 515.692.299.653 535.171.391.569
221 | 1. Taisan cé dinh hitu hinh V.10 514.500.362.425 533.658.445.065
222 - Nguyén gia 1.055.218.452.692 1 1.041.290.744.406
223 - Gid tri hao mon liy ké (540.718.090.267) | (507.632.299.341)
227 | 2. Taisan cé dinh vé hinh V.11 1.191.937.228 1.512.946.504
228 - Nguyén gid 1.974.929.785 1.939.429.785
229 - Gida tri hao mon lity ké (782.992.557) (426.483.281)
230 |T11. Bt déng san dau tu - -
240 |1V. Taisan dé dang dai han 12.724.451.367 13.624.585.811
241 | 1. Chiphi SXKD dé dang dai han . -
242 | 2. Chiphi xay dung co ban d¢ dang V.12 12.724.451.367 13.624.585.811
250 | V. Déu tr tii chinh dai han . -
260 |VI. Tai san dai han khac 13.246.808.501 14.223.295.843
261 | 1. Chiphi tra trude dai han V.9 13.246.808.501 14.223.295.843

270 TONG CONG TAI SAN

693.392.368.374

671.189.410.008

Bdo cdo nay dwoc doc kém voi thuyet minh bdo cdo tai chinh



CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CHAN MAY

Thon Binh An, Xa Loc Vinh, Huyén Phit Léc, Thanh ph5 Hué, Viét Nam

Bing cin déi ké todn (tiép theo)
Tai ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024

ik NGUON VON Thuyét| s i nim S6 ddu nim
SO minh
1 2 3 4 4

300 |C. NO PHAI TRA 333.276.356.765|  336.633.637.988
310 | I. No ngén han 110.057.598.962 89.688.062.364
311 | 1. Phaitra ngudi ban ngin han V.13 7.631.895.664 2.538.210.230
312 | 2. Ngudiinua U Llién bude ngin han V. 14u 387.735.544 180.614.416
313 | 3. Thué va cic khoan phai ndp Nha nudéc V.15 2.930.560.361 -
314 | 4. Phaitra nguon Jao dong V.16 17.403.415.027 8.782.142.188
315 | 5. Chiphi phai tra ngén han V.17 3.064.641.309 3.136.467.313
318 | 6. Doanh thu chua thuc hién ngan han V.18 467.301.935 517.255.138
419 | 7 Phai trd ngfin han khac V.19 44.574.686.888 57 003.630.437
320 | 8. Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngén han V.20a 19.540.000.000 19.540.000.000
321 | 9. Du phong phai ia ngan han V.21 12.005.772.593 -
322 [ 10. Quy khen thwong, phic loi V.22 2.051.589.641 2.989.742.642
330 |II. No dai han 223.218.757.803|  246.945.575.624
332 | 1. Nguoi mua tra tién trude dai han V.14b 62.017.488.550 66.204.306.371
338 | 2. Vay va ng thué tai chinh dai han V.20b 161.201.269.253|  180.741.269.253
400 | D. VON CHU SO HUU 360.116.011.609|  334.555.772.020
410 | 1. Vén chi sé hitu V.23 360.116.011.609|  334.555.772.020
411 | 1. Vén gép cua chit s hitu 324.054.150.000{  324.054.150.000
411a - CH phiéu phé théng c6 quyén bidu quyét 324.054.150.000{  324.054.150.000
411b - C6 phiéu wu dai . .
418 | 2. Quy dau tu phat trién 27.259.580.782 27.259.580.782
421 | 3. Loinhudn sau thué chua phan phédi 8.802.280.827|  (16.757.958.762)
421a - LNST chura phén phéi lity ké dén cudi ky truéc (16.757.958.762) (9.361.802.894)
421b - LNST chura phén phdi ky nay 25.560.239.589 (7.396.155.868)
430 |II. Nguén kinh phi va quy khic - -
431 | 1. Ngubdn kinh phi - .
432 | 2. Ngudn kinh phi da hinh thanh TSCP - -
440 TONG CONG NGUON VON 693.392.368.374|  671.189.410.008
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CHAN MAY

Thon Binh An, Xd Léc Vinh, Huyén Phii Léc, Thanh pho Fué, Viét Nam

Bdo cdo két qué hoat dpng kinh doanh
Cho ndm tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PQNG KINH DOANH
Cho nim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2024

F

1 VB
I::,}? cHi Ty 1::::\: Nim nay Nim trude
) 3 4 5
01 | 1. Doanh thu ban hang va cung cip dich vy V1.1 383.208.049.101| 227.424.257.898
02 | 2. Cac khoan giam trir doanh thu
10 | 3. Doanh thu thuin vé ban hang va cung cip dich vy 383.208.049.101| 227.424.257.898
11 | 4. Gid v hang bin VL2 | 293.150.943.216] 181.985.494.370
20 | 5. Lgi nhuin gop vé ban hang va cung cAp dich vu 90.057.105.885 45.438.763.528
21 | 6. Doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh VI3 1.533.220.852 2.135.776.847
22 | 7. Chi phi (ai chinh V.4 14.098.862.916|  18.992.882.156
23 - Trong do: Chi phi ldi vay 14.084.564.075 18.992.882.156
25 | 8. Chiphi ban hang V1.5 2.971.277.248 2.524.920.573
26 | 9. Chiphi quan Iy doanh nghiép VL6 45.930.443.292|  33.432.426.995
30 |10. Lgi nhuin thuin tir hoat dong kinh doanh 28.589.743.282{ (7.375.689.349)
31 |11. Thu nhap khéc V1.7 1.180.590 22.690.107
32 |12. Chi phi khac VI8 100.123.922 34.997.017
40 |13. Leinhuin khic (98.943.332) (12.306.910)
50 |14. Tong lgi nhuin ké todn trude thué 28.490.799.950|  (7.387.996.259)
51 |15. Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hién hanh V.15 2.930.560.361 8.159.609
52 |16. Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hoan lai - -
60 | 17. L¢inhuan sau thué thu nhip deanh nghiép 25.560.239.589:  (7.396.155.868)
70 | 18. Lii co ban trén cb phiéu V1.9a 789 (228)
71 | 19. Lai suy giam trén ¢6 phiéu VI.9b 789 (228)
ang 02 nam 2025 .
e Uho
I /
BUI THI NGOC LINH NGO KHANH TOAN HUYNH VAN TOAN

Nguoi 1ap biéu

K& toan truéng

Giam doc

Bao cao nay duoc doc kém voi thuvét minh bao cao tai chinh



N CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CHAN MAY

| Thon Binh An, Xa Léc Vinh, Huyén Phi Léc, Théanh phé' Hué, Viét Nam
Bio cdo luu chuyén tién t¢

Cho ném tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE
= (Theo phwong phap gian tiép)

- Cho niam tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2024
DY VND
} Ma sb Chi tiéu i oy Niam nay Nam trudc
: minh
- 1 2 3 4 5

& | L LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

L 01 | 1. Lgi nhudn truéc thué 28.490.799.950  (7.387.996.259)

= 2. Diéu chinh cho céc khoan

i 02 | - Khéu hao tar san cé djnh va BDS diu tu V.10, 11 33.442.300.202 34.442.728.314

! 03 - Cac khoan du phong v./ 12.042.531.650 196.545.688
04 | -Lai, 18 chénh Igch ty gia hoi doai do danh gia lai V1.3 (19.926.800) (39.189.694)

l' cac khoan muc tién 18 ¢ gde ngoai t&

' 05 | -Lai, 16 tir hoat dong diu tu V1.3 (1.422.732.624) (2.053.459.053)
06 | - Chiphi lai vay V14 14.084.564.075 18.992.882.156
07 | - Cac khoan diéu chinh khac - -

08 | 3. Lgi nhudn tir HDKD trirée thay @i von luu dong 86.617.536.453 44.151.511.152

‘ 09 - Tang, giam cac khoan phai thu 1.557.000.758 7.138.690.331

‘f 10 | - Tang gidm hang tdn kho V.8 (3.418.702.872) (743.244.387)

! 11 - Ting, giam cic khoan phai tra (khong ké 14 vay phai tré, 8.670.217.155 11.783.794.578

L thué thu nhap phai nop)
12 - Tang, giam chi phi tra trudc V.9 953.073.775 (5.210.887.358)
13 - Tang giam chirng khoan kinh doanh - -
14 | - Tién L3 vay datra V.16, V1.4 (14.578.170.894)1  (19.379.698.055)
15 | - Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép da nop V.15 ' (8.159.609)

' 16 - Tién thu khéc tir hoat déng kinh doanh - 20.000.000
17 - Tién chi khéc tir hoat dong kinh doanh V.20 (938.153.001) (56.240.000)
20 | Luu chuyén tién thudn tiv hogt dpng kinh doanh 78.862.801.374 37.695.766.652

IL. LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT PONG PAU TU

21 | 1. Tién chi d mua sém, xay dung TSCP va cac TS dai han khac V.10, 11, 12 (12.326.044.403)  (28.392.022.628)
23 | 2. Tién chicho vay, mua cac cong cu ng ciia don vi khac V.2 (33.000.000.000);  (18.000.000.000)

‘ 24 | 3. Tién thu hdi cho vay, ban lai cdc cong cu ng ctia don vi khac 18.000.000.000 10.000.000.000

- 27 | 4. Tién thu l4i cho vay, ¢ tirc va loi nhun dugc chia V.6, VI.3 1.309.922.122 2.058.338.505
30 | Luu chuyén tién thuan tir hogt dgng diu tw (26.016.122.281) | (34.333.684.123)

IIl. LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG TAI CHINH

' 34 | 1. Tién tra ng gde vay V.19 (19.540.000.000)f  (15.660.000.000)
36 | 2. C6 tic, lgi nhudn da tré cho chu s& hitu (7.466.351.025)]  (1.025.421.600)

[ 40 | Luw chuyén tidn thugn tiv hoat dpng tii chinh (27.006.351.025) { (16.685.421.600)

L 50 | Liru chuyén tién thuln trong ky (20+30+40) 25.840.328.068| (13.323.339.071)
60 | Tién va twong duong tién diu ky 41.415.070.887 54.699.220.264
61 | Anh hidng cia thay dbity gia hdi dodi quy ddi ngoai té V1.3 19.926.800 39.189.694
70 | Tién va twong dwong tién cudi ky V.1 6‘7 275.325.755 41.415.070.887

|

Mﬁang 02 nam 2025
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VIETVALUES' Audit and Consulting Co., Ltd
Member firm of JPA Internaltional

Registered office : 33 Phan Van Khoe, ward 13, dictrict 5, HCMC x
Da Nang office : 63/5 Tran Quoc Toan, Phuoc Ninh ward, Hai Chau district, VIETVALUES
Da Nang City I I I I

Email : contact@vietvalues.com Website : www.vietvalues.com

No: 01/2025/BCKT/AUD-VVALUES

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To: SHAREHOLDERS, BOARD OF DIRECTORS, AND MANAGEMENT BOARD
CHAN MAY PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Chan May Port Joint Stock Company, prepared
on February 15, 2025, from page 07 to page 41, including the Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024, the
Income Statement, and the Cash Flow Statement for the fiscal year ended on that date, as well as the

accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements.
Responsibilities of the Management Board

The Management Board is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System, and
relevant legal regulations regarding the preparation and presentation of financial statements, and for such
internal control as the Executive Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation and presentation

of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Responsibilities of the Auditor

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perforiing procedures (o obtain audil evidence about the ainounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

[}
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

VIETVALUES - Mang tri thirc phuc vu khéich hang - VIETVALUES - Bring Knowledge to Clients
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AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Chan
May Port Joint Stock Company as of December 31, 2024, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the fiscal year then ended, in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise

Accounting System, and relevant legal regulations regarding the preparation and presentation of financial

statements.

i
of CONG TY TNHH
“3 (KIEM ICAN VA TUVAN

Mhanh — Branch Director Le Thi Thanh Kim - Auditor
udit Practice Certificate No: 1650-2023-071-1 Audit Practice Certificate No: 2896-2024-071-2
Authorized Signature

Recipients:
= As above.
v 70 be filed - VIETYALUES.
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CHANMAY PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Binh An Village, Loc Vinh Commune, Phu Loc District, Hue City, Vietnam
Balance sheet

As of December 31, 2024

BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2024
Unit: VND
Code ASSETS Note Ending balance | Beginning balance
1 2 3 4 5

100 | A. CURRENT ASSETS 148,190,945,247 102,138,045,907
110 | I. Cash and cash equivalents V.1 67,275,325,755 41,415,070,887
111 | 1. Cash 21,275,325,755 21,415,070,887
112 | 2. Cash equivalents 46,000,000,000 20,000,000,000
120 | I1. Short-term financial investments 33,000,000,000 18,000,000,000
121 | 1. Trading securities = i
123 | 2. Held to-maturity mvestments V.2 33,000,000,000 18.000.000,000
130 (II1. Short-term receivables 38,631,311,603 31,933,110,729
131 | 1. Short-term trade receivables V.3 20,744,493,069 17,370,328,541
132 | 2. Short-term advances to suppliers V.4a 2,523,345,142 2,476,167,393
135 | 3. Short-term loans V.5 1,500,000,000 1.500,000,000
136 | 4. Other short-term receivables V.6 17,361,560,696 14,047.943,042
137 | 5. Provision for short-term doubtful debts V.7 (3,498,087,304) (3,461,328,247)
140 {TV. Inventories 8,008,457,781 4,589,754,909
141 | 1. Inventories V.8 8,008,457,781 4,589,754,909
149 | 2. Allowance for devaluation of inventories - -
150 | V. Other current assets 1,275,850,108 6,200,109,382
151 | 1. Short-term prepaid expenses V.9a 270,140,752 246,727,185
152 | 2. Input VAT recoverable 579,991,165 5,234,085,762
153 | 3. Taxes, other receivables from the State budget V.15 425,718,191 719,296,435
200 | B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 545,201,423,127 569,051,364,101
210 | 1. Long-term receivables 3,537,863,606 6,032,090,878
211 | 1. Long-term trade receivables = =
212 | 2. Long-term advances to suppliers V.4b 3,537.863.606 6,032,090,878
220 | I1. Fixed assets 515,692,299,653 535,171,391,569
221 | 1. Tangible fixed assets V.10 514,500,362,425 533,658,445,065
222 - Original cost 1,055,218,452,692| 1,041,290,744,406
223 - Accumulated depreciation (540,718,090,267) | (507,632,299,341)
227 | 2. Intangible fixed assets V.11 1,191,937,228 1,512,946,504
228 - Original cost 1,974,929,785 1,939,429,785
229 - Accumulated depreciation (782,992, 557) (426,483,281)
230 (I1I. Investment properties - -
240 {1V. Long-term in-progress assets 12,724,451,367 13.624,585,811
241 | 1. Long-term work-in-progress - -
242 | 2. Basic construction in progress V.12 12,724,451,367 13,624,585,811
250 | V. Long-term financial investments - -
260 | VI. Other long-term assets 13,246,808,501 14,223,295,843
261 | 1. Long-term prepaid expenses V.9b 13,246,808,501 14,223.295,843
268 | 2. Other long-term assets - -
270 TOTAL ASSETS 693,392,368,374 671,189,410,008

This report should be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements



CHANMAY PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Binh An Village, Loc Vinh Commune, Phu Loc District, Hue City, Vietnam
Balance sheet (continued)

As of December 31, 2024

Code RESOURCES Note Ending balance | Beginning balance
1 . 2 3 4 4
300 |C. LIABILITIES 333,276,356,765 336,633,637,988
310 | 1. Short-term liabilities 110,057,598,962 89,688,062,364
311 | 1. Short-term payables to vendors V.13 7,631,895,664 2,538,210,230
312 | 2. Shoil-tein cuslomer advances V. 144 387,735,544 180,614,416
313 | 3. Taxes, other payables to the State budget Val3 2,930,560,361 -
314 | 4. Payables to employees V.16 17,403,415,027 8,782,142,188
315 | 5. Short-term accrued expenses Valq 3,064,641,309 3,136,467,313
318 | 6. Short-term unearned revenue V.18 467,301,935 517,255,138
319 | 7. Other short-term payables V.19 44,574,686,888 52,003,630,437
320 | 8. Short-term borrowings and financial leases V.20a 19,540,000,000 19,540,000,000
321 | 9. Short-term accounts payable provisions V.21 12,005,772,593 -
322 110. Reward and welfare funds V.22 2,051,589,641 2,989,742,642
330 | 11. Long-term liabilities 223,218,757.803 246,945,575,624
332 | 1. Long-term customer advances V.14b 62,017,488,550 66,204,306,371
338 | 2. Long-term borrowings and financial leases V.20b 161,201,269,253 180,741,269,253
400 | D. EQUITY 360,116,011,609 334,555,772,020
410 | I. Owner's equity V.23 360,116,011,609 334,555,772,020
411 | 1. Investment capital of owners 324,054,150,000 324,054,150,000
411a - Common stock with voting rights 324,054,150,000 324,054,150,000
411b - Preferred stock - -
418 | 2. Development investment fund 27,259,580,782 27.259,580,782
421 | 3. Undistributed after-tax profits 8,802,280.827 (16,757,958,762)
421a - Accumulated at the end of the previous year (16,757,958,762) (9,361,802,894)
421b - Undistributed after-tax profits for this year 25,560.239,589 (7,396,155,868)
430 | 1I. Other sources and funds - -
431 | 1. Funding sources - -
432 | 2. Funding sources for fixed assets formation - -
440 TOTAL RESOURCES 693,392,368,374 671,189,410,008
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CHANMAY PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Binh An Village, Loc Vinh Commune, Phu Loc District, Hue City, Vietnam
Income statement
For the fiscal year ended on December 31, 2024

INCOME STATEMENT

For the fiscal year ended on December 31, 2024

Unit: VND
Code ITEMS | .“No.tes .Cnrrent yea.r Pre;lioﬁé ;\/.éar

1 2 3 4 5
01 1. Revenue from sales of goods and services VI.1 383,208,049,101] 227,424,257,898
02 | 2. Deductions from revenue - -
10 3. Net revenue from sales of goods and services 383,208,049,101| 227,424,257,898
11 | 4. Cost of goods sold VI.2 | 293.150,943,216| 181,985,494,370
20 5. Gross profit from sales of goods and services 90,057,105,885| 45,438,763,528
21 6. Financial income V1.3 1,533,220,852 2,135,776,847
22 7. Financial expenses VI.4 14,098.862.916] 18,992 .882.156
23 Including: Interest expenses 14,084,564,0751 18,992,882, 156
25 | 8. Selling expenses VL5 2,971,277,248 2,524,920,573
26 9. General admiistrative expenses V1.6 45,930,443,2921 33,432,426,995
30 1 10. Net profit from business operations 28,589,743,282 (7,375,689,349)
31 {11. Other income V1.7 1,180,590 22,690,107
32 112. Other expenses VL8 100,123,922 34,997,017
40 13. Other profit (98,943,332) (12,306,910)
50 |14. Total accounting profit before tax 28,490,799,950| (7,387,996,259)
51 |15. Current corporate income tax expenses V.15 2,930,560,361 8,159,609
52 | 16. Deferred corporate income tax expenses - =
60 | 17. Net profit after corporate income tax 25,560,239,589! (7,396,155,868)
70 | 18. Basic earnings per share VI1.9a 789 (228)
71 | 19. Diluted earnings per share VI.%b 789 (228)
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CHANMAY PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Binh An Village, Loc Vinh Commune, Phu Loc District, Hue City, Vietnam
Statement of cash flows

For the fiscal year ended on December 31, 2024

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Indirect method)
For the fiscal year ended on December 31, 2024

Unit: VND
Code ITEMS Notes Current year | Previous year
1 2 3 4 5
L CASIIFLOW IFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
01 |1. Profit before tax 28,490,799,950| (7,387,996,259)
2. Adjustments for:
02 |- Depreciation of fixed assets and investment properties V.10, 11 33,442,300,202 34,442,728,314
03 | Provisions V.7 12,042,531,650 196,515,688
04 |- (Gain)/loss fromrevaluation of foreign currency VL3 - (19,926,800) (39,189,694)
denominated monetary items
05 |- (Gan)/loss frominvesting activities VL3 (1,422,732,624) (2,053.,459,053)
06 |- Interest expenses V1.4 14.084,564,075 18,992,882,156
07 |- Other adjustments - -
08 |3. Profit from operating activities before chianges in 86,617,536,453| 44,151,511,152
working capital
09 |- Increase/decrease in receivables 1,557,000,758 7,138,690,331
10 |- Increase/decrease in inventories V.8 (3,418,702,872) (743,244,387)
11 |{-Increase/decrease in payables 8.670,217,155 11,783,794.578
12 |-Increase/decrease in prepaid expenses V.9 953,073,775 (5,210,887.358)
14 |- Interest paid V.16, VL4 (14,578,170.894)  (19.379,698,055)
15 |- Corporate income tax paid V.15 - (8,159,609)
16 |- Other cash received from operating activities - 20,000,000
17 |- Other cash paid for operating activities V.20 (938,153,001) (56,240,000)
20 | Net cash flow from operating activities 78,862,801,374{ 37,695,766,652
II. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
21 |1. Cash paid for the acquisition of fixed assets, investment | V.10, 11, 12 (12.326,044.403)  (28,392,022,628)
properties and other long-term assets
23 2. Cash paid for lending, purchasing debt instruments of V.2 (33,000,000,000)]  (18,000,000,000)
other entities
24 {3. Cash received from repayment of loans, sale of debt 18.000,000,000 10,000,000,000
mstruments of other entities
27 4. Cash received fromloans interest, profits distributed V.6, VI3 1,309,922,122 2,058,338,505
30 | Net cash flow from investing activities (26,016,122,281) | (34,333,684,123)
Ill. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
34 |1. Cash paid for repayment of principal on borrowings V.19 (19.540.000.000) (15,660,000,000)
36 2. Dividends, profits paid to owners (7.466,351,025) (1,025,421,600)
40 | Net cash flow from financing activities (27,006,351,025) | (16,685,421,600)
50 | Net cash flow for the period 25,840,328.,068 (13,323,339,071)
60 | Cash, cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 41,415,070,887 54,699,220,264
61 | Effect ofexchange rate changes on cash and cash VL3 19,926,800 39,189,694
70 | Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period V.1 /W‘ISS 41,415,070,887
;f CO N G]‘f}f\\\!’ebruary 15,2025
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